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Dear esteemed shareholders, valued partners, customers, and all employees of ST8
Holdings Joint Stock Company

The year 2024 concluded with remarkable achievements, marking a significant step in ST8's development
journey. Demonstrating the spirit of “Steadfastness - Breakthrough - Reaching for new heights,” we
overcame challenges, seized opportunities, and achieved commendable accomplishments. This success
stems not only from ST8's resilience but also from the agility in capitalizing on market opportunities,
especially the substantial contributions of member units such as Ecogreen Agri Vietham JSC in the

agriculture and aquaculture sectors.

In 2024, ST8 recorded exceptional financial growth, with total assets reaching VND 517,745 million, an
increase of 86.99% compared to 2023. Net revenue reached VND 472,870 million, a surge of 3,479.98%,
indicating market expansion and enhanced competitiveness. Although net profit from operating activities
slightly decreased due to expansion investment costs, other income exhibited remarkable growth,
reaching VND 25,047 million, a1,842.72% increase. Consequently, pre-tax profit reached VND 29,217 million, a
461.70% increase, and after-tax profit reached VND 23,968 million, a 519.39% increase. These figures clearly
demonstrate ST8's effectiveness in optimizing resources, diversifying business activities, and exhibiting

adaptability in the face of market fluctuations.

Looking ahead, ST8 remains steadfast in its long-term development strategy, focusing on two core sectors:
agriculture and real estate. Within this, agriculture — a sector rich in potential but not yet fully exploited
- will be ST8's primary focus, contributing to enhancing the value of Viethamese agricultural products. A
significant milestone in the past year was the Company’s subsidiaries Agriviet Agricultural Products Joint
Stock Company successfully securing a 5 million USD rice export contract to the Philippines, affirming
the quality of Viethamese agricultural products and ST8's competitiveness in the international market.
Concurrently, ST8 was honored in the Top 3 Small Cap at the IR Awards 2024, recognizing our continuous

endeavors in fostering transparent and sustainable investor relations.

With a long-term vision, ST8 will continue to concentrate on two core sectors: agriculture and real estate,
with agriculture as the primary focus, contributing to elevating the value of Viethamese agricultural
products and fostering sustainable agricultural development. We will advance our M&A strategy, expand
markets, and diversify our investment portfolio, concentrating on prospective enterprises and projects
in agriculture, commercial and industrial real estate, and financial investment funds. ST8 is committed
to upholding a transparent, responsible, and sustainable corporate governance model, adhering to

international environmental, social, and governance (ESG) standards.

Alongside notable business accomplishments, ST8 was honored to be named in the Top 3 Small Cap
at the IR Awards 2024 - the Most Popular Investor Relations (IR) Enterprise category. This is a significant
achievement, demonstrating ST8's commitment and efforts in maintaining strong investor relations.
This award is an acknowledgement of ST8's ongoing efforts to cultivate transparent and sustainable
relationships with investors. This is not only a source of pride but also a motivator for us to continually
enhance the quality of our IR activities, reinforce shareholder confidence, and affirm our standing in the

capital market.

GENERAL INFORMATION

THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF

With aclear strategy and a determination to constantly innovate, ST8 firmly believes that today’s successes
are merely stepping stones towards even more remarkable milestones in the future. We will continue to
develop steadily, surpassing all limitations to deliver the highest value to shareholders, investors, and

partners — true to the spirit of a pioneering enterprise on a journey of sustainable growth.

6 G With a clear strategy and an unwavering dedication to innovation, ST8 firmly believes that
today’s successes are merely stepping stones towards even more remarkable milestones

in the future. We will continue to develop steadily, surpassing all limitations to deliver the

highest value to shareholders, investors, and partners — true to the spirit of a pioneering

99

enterprise on a journey of sustainable growth.

CHAIRMAN OF
THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
Mr. Hans Nguyen
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GENERAL INFORMATIOI

Company hame

ST8 HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

GENERAL INFORMATION

Charter Capital

VND 257,209,020,000

English name

ST8 HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Owner's Capital

VND 257,209,020,000

Securities Code

ST8

Address

BB-S02A, Ground Floor, Commercial Areq, Babylon 3 Building, New City
Apartment — No. 17 Mai Chi Tho Street, Quarter 7, An Khanh Ward, Thu
Duc City, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Business Registration
Certificate

Number 0302563707 issued by the Department of Planning and
Investment of Ho Chi Minh City for the first time on March 18, 2002
amended for the 28th time on January 14, 2025

Telephone - Fax

(028) 88818888 - (028) 6262 6777

Email

info@st8.vn

Website

www.st8.vn
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ESTABLISHMENT AND DEVELOPM

1994

June 15, 1994: Sieu Thanh Company was
established with an initial investment of
VND 300 million and a team of 20 people.

2001

March 19, 2001: Sieu Thanh Company
was honored by BVQI as the first office
equipment provider to achieve ISO 9002
certification.

2004
March 8, 2004: The company
achieved ISO 9001:2000 certification,

demonstrating its commitment to
quality objectives.
August 2004: The company increased

its charter capital to VND 33.88 billion

December 10, 2007: Sieu Thanh Joint Stock
Company was licensed to list its shares
on the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange
(HOSE), officially becoming a public
company under the ticker symbol ST8.

December2007:Thecompany established
Cuong Thanh Auto — an authorized dealer
for Chevrolet automobiles, officially
commencing operations in December

2007

F
¢
®

1996

September 1996: The company officially
became a distributor of Ricoh products in
Vietnam.

2002

March 18, 2002: Sieu Thanh Trading and
Services Co., Ltd. was converted into
Sieu Thanh Joint Stock Company with
charter capital of VND 15 billion.

2006

September 15, 2006: The company
established Honda Kim Thanh - an

authorized dealerfor Honda automobiles

GENERAL INFORMATION

REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF ASSESSMENTS OF THE BOARD CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT  OF DIRECTORS

December 2009: Thanks to a strategic
profit distribution and reinvestment
policy, by December 2009, Sieu Thanh
had reached an investment capital of
VND 104 billion and had a workforce of

over 365 employees.

2015
November 2015: Sieu Thanh Joint Stock
Company established its subsidiary,
Nam Thanh Sai Gon, as an official
dealer of Mitsubishi Electric Vietham
air conditioners, officially commencing
operations in 2015.

1o

2023
2023: Sieu Thanh Joint Stock
Company was renamed ST8 Investment

April

and Development Joint Stock Company.
June 2023: The company held its 1st
Extraordinary  General  Meeting  of
Shareholders for 2023 to announce its

new development strategy

¥
-
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2014

December 2014: Sieu Thanh Joint Stock
Company established its subsidiary, Sieu
Thanh Office Equipment, which took over all
Ricoh business contracts from the parent
and commenced

company officially

operations in December 2014.

2017

May 2021
list of shareholders for the first dividend
payment of 2017 (VND 1,000 per share)
dividend
payment (at a ratio of 10:3), increasing
its charter capital to VND 257.21 billion.

The company finalized the

and issued shares as a

August 2017: The President awarded the
Third-Class Labor Medal to Mr. David Cam
Hao Ong, Vice Chairman of the Board of
Directors.

2024

March 2024: ST8 officially acquired 83.33%
of shares in AgriViet Agricultural Products
Joint Stock Company, expanding into the
agricultural sector.

July 2024: ST8 became a major shareholder
of Dong Nai Rubber Joint Stock Company,
with a strategic focus on entering the civil
construction industry.

July 18, 2024: ST8
Development Joint Stock Company was

Investment and

renamed ST8 Holdings Joint Stock Company.

September 24 2024, ST8 is honored to win
the Top 3 Small Cap award with IR Investor
Relations at the IR Awards 2024.

1"
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THE MOST FAV

Onthe morning of September 24,2024, the IR Awards 2024 Ceremony was held to announce the results of the
IR voting and honor the listed companies with the most outstanding Investor Relations (IR) activities over the
pastyear. This event garnered significant attention from the business community and investors, marking an

importantmilestoneinrecognizingandevaluatingcompanies’effortsintransparency andinvestorrelations.

Out of a total of 708 participating listed companies, the leading firms in IR activities were honored at the
ceremony. These companies demonstrated professionalism, transparency, and a strong commitment
to delivering accurate and timely information to investors, thereby enhancing their credibility and brand

value in the Viethamese stock market.

PUOC NHA BAU TU
Smadll Cap Individual Investors’ Best Choice.

(7 ST8
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GENERAL INFORMATION OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF ASSESSMENTS OF THE BOARD CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT  OF DIRECTORS

At the IR Awards 2024, ST8 Holdings Joint Stock Company was honored for the first time in the Top 3

Small Cap category for the most favored Investor Relations (IR) activities.

This recognition marks a significant milestone, reflecting ST8's efforts and commitment to maintaining a
strong and sustainable relationship with investors. Sharing his thoughts on this prestigious achievement,
Mr. Nguyen Van Hoang (Hans Nguyen), Chairman of the Board of Directors of ST8, expressed his joy and
pride in receiving this esteemed award: “Having been in the position of an investor seeking opportunities,
| deeply understand the importance of presenting and communicating a company’s value to the right

investors who truly appreciate it” Chairman Hans Nguyen remarked.

ST8 sincerely appreciates the support and companionship of its shareholders over the past years and
moving forward. This recognition serves as a powerful motivation for ST8 to continuously enhance its
IR activities, strengthen its market presence, and further solidify its credibility and reputation in the

Vietnamese stock market

6 G Having been in the position of an investor seeking
opportunities, | deeply understandtheimportance of presenting
and communicating a company’s value to the right investors

who truly appreciate it 9 9

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mr. Hans Nguyen

13
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DEVELOPMENT ORIEN

The Company’s primary objective is to continually develop production, trading, and service provision

within its business activities to:
« Maximize benefits and enhance the Company’s value while harmonizing shareholder interests.
« Continuously improve the living standards, income, and working environment of employees.

« Ensure the interests of other stakeholders for sustainable and responsible development.

PHILOSOPHY
« Guided by wisdom

« Employing intellect as a tool

« Grounded in individual excellence

«  Striving for prosperity as the ultimate goal

VISION

Shaping our vision with
the currents of the times,
upholding compliance,
transparency, and

effectiveness

Accompanying andIncreasing

Investor Benefits.

Sustainable Growth -
Maximizing Resources

- Based on an Elite Team

GENERAL INFORMATION

OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR

REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF ASSESSMENTS OF THE BOARD CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT  OF DIRECTORS

HUMAN RESOURCES OBJECTIVE

Human resources are crucial for business success, and ST8
envisions becoming a hub for exceptional individuals with high
professional qualifications, thorough training, and a dedication to

elevating ST8 to new heights.

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE

Besides seeking investment and business opportunities in
diverse fields to diversify its portfolio, ST8 continues developing
current investments such as the Tram Huong Resorts project.
Simultaneously, the company is accelerating its M&A strategy for
businesses, organizations, projects, and assets aligned with its
corporate strategy, including: Agriculture, agricultural production
plants, commercial real estate, industrial real estate, securities
investment funds, member funds, and telecommunications

technology.

ENVIRONMENTAL OBJECTIVE

ST8 Holdings Joint Stock Company is committed to sustainable
development, placing environmental responsibility as a core
strategic focus. We aim to minimize environmental impact by
applying modern technologies, optimizing resource utilization, and
promoting green solutions in production and business. ST8 not only
meets international environmental standards but also actively
contributes to ecosystem protection, building a sustainable
future, and creating positive value for the community and future

generations.

15
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GENERAL INFORMATION OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF ASSESSMENTS OF THE BOARD CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT  OF DIRECTORS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SOCIAL AND COMMUNITY OBJECTIVE

ST8 Holdings Joint Stock Company strives to create sustainable
value not only in business but also in building thriving communities.

We are committed to contributing positively to social development
through activities such as job creation, skills enhancement, and
supporting education, healthcare, and social welfare programs.
With a spirit of connection and responsibility, ST8 endeavors to
be a trusted community partner, contributing to progress and

disseminating humanitarian values throughout society.

OBJECTIVES FOR EMPLOYEES

ST8

PROSPERITY
WITH THE TIMES
ST8 Holdings Joint Stock Company aims to create a professional,

friendly, and developmental work environment where every

employee has the opportunity to demonstrate their talents and

contribute to overall success. We are committed to building a
corporate culture based on respect, fairness, and transparency,
encouraging creativity and innovation. ST8 also places special
emphasis on training, career development, and enhancing
employee benefits, helping them not only develop professionally
but also achieve a stable, happy, and prosperous life.
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BUSINESS LINES AND LOCATIONS OF

THE BUSINESS

Primary Business Activity

Management consulting (excluding financial, accounting, and legal consulting)

Business lines

«  Manufacture of computers and peripheral
equipment

+ Manufacture of communication equipment

+ Manufacture of consumer electronics

«  Manufacture  of

motorcycles, generators,

electrical transformers, and electrical

distribution and control apparatus
«  Wholesale of other specialized goods n.e.c.
*  Repair of machinery and equipment
« Repair of other equipment
« Construction of buildings of all types
+ Installation of other building systems
« Agency, brokerage, and auction services
« Wholesale of other household goods

+  Wholesale of agriculturalmachinery, equipment,

and parts
« Repair of computers and peripheral equipment
+ Repair of communications equipment
* Repair of consumer electronics

« Other uncategorized activities auxiliary to

financial services

« Real estate activities with owned, used, or leased

land use rights

Management consulting activities (excluding

financial, accounting, and legal consulting)
Advertising services

Rental of machinery, equipment, and other

tangible goods

Cashew nut farming

Coffee farming

Other perennial crop farming

Mixed farming of crops and livestock
Crop production service activities
Post-harvest service activities
Inland aquaculture

Processing and preserving of fish, crustaceans,
and molluscs, and other aquatic animal

products

Processing and preserving of fruit and

vegetables

Grain milling and production of crude flour

GENERAL INFORMATION OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR

REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF ASSESSMENTS OF THE BOARD CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT  OF DIRECTORS

e

Location of business

The company focuses on investing in resort services
instrategic locations such as Khanh Hog, Binh Phuoc,
and the Mekong Delta region, capitalizing on local
tourism and development potential. Concurrently,
the company is expanding its operations through
M&A in high-tech agriculture, commercial real
estate, and industrial real estate. This combined
approach not only diversifies revenue streams but
also enhances sustainable value and competitive

positioning in the market.

Current Investment and
Development Sectors

ST8's plan for the next 3-5 years is to focus on two
main areas: agriculture and real estate. Agriculture,
a traditionally dominant sector in Vietnam, has yet
to receive adequate attention and investment. As
Chairman Hans Nguyen stated, “ST8 will contribute
its part to improving a crucial, high-value sector in

Vietnam that remains largely untapped.”

ST8 is seeking investments in high-growth
potential sectors that align with its current
investment portfolio. Beyond continuing to develop
agricultural products, ST8 is also implementing
resort projects, specifically the Tram Huong Resorts
project. Furthermore, ST8 is actively pursuing M&A
strategies targeting companies aligned with its
corporate strategy, such as agriculture, agricultural
processing plants, commercial and industrial real

estate, securities investment funds, member funds,

and telecommunications technology.

19
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GOVERNANCE MOL

Governance model

ST8 Holdings Join Stock Company operates under the joint-stock company model with the following
management structure: the General Meeting of Shareholders, Board of Directors, Audit Committee, and
General Director.

The General Meeting of Shareholders: The highest authority of the Company, comprising all shareholders

with voting rights.

Board of Directors: The Company’s managing body, fully authorized to act on behalf of the company in
deciding and exercising the company’s rights and obligations, except for those under the authority of the
General Meeting of Shareholders.

Audit Committee: A specialized body of the Board of Management, consisting of two or more members.
The Audit Committee Chairman must be an independent member of the Board of Directors, while other
members must be members of the Board of Directors.

General Director: Responsible for the daily business operations of the company; overseen by the Board
of Directors; and accountable to the Board of Directors and the law for fulfilling assigned rights and

obligations.

Effective corporate governance contributes to building the Company’s brand and reputation, while
establishing a sound management apparatus enhances the enterprise’s management quality within the
Vietnamese stock market

8

PROSPERITY
WITH THE TIMES

GENERAL INFORMATION

THE GENERAL MEETING OF
SHAREHOLDERS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AUDIT COMMITTEE

GENERAL DIRECTOR

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING SUBSIDIARIES
ACCOUNTING HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT OF VIETNAM ECOGREEN
DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT SUBSIDIARIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
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l Subsidiaries

Direct Subsidiary

Name of company

Proportion Proportion

Place of registration of of voting Lo .
. . Principal of activity
and operation ownership power held
interest (%) (%)

Vietnam Ecogreen
JSC (Formerly:
ST8 Investement

Development JSC)

Indirect Subsidiaries

BB-S02A, Ground Floor,

Commercial Area of

Babylon 3 Building,

New City — No. 17 Mai Management consulting
) 95.00 95.00 o

Chi Tho Street, Quarter activities

7, An Khanh Ward, Thu

Duc City, Ho Chi Minh

City, Vietnam.

o ) 10/19/5 Tran Binh Trong, Wholesale of agricultural,
Agriviet Agricultural .
i Ward 5, Binh Thanh forestry products, raw
Joint Stock o o 7917 79.17 ' .
District, Ho Chi Minh materials (excludlng wood,
Company o . .
City, Viethnam bomboo) and live animals
Ground floor,
commercial areq, Retail sale of computers,
Babylon 3 Building, peripheral equipment,
Smoving New City - No. 17 Mai software and
o ' 95.00 95.00 o
Company Limited Chi Tho Street, Quarter telecommunications
7, An Khanh Ward, Thu equipment in specialized
Duc City, Ho Chi Minh stores
City, Vietnam.

Vl Associate

Associate

Name of

company

. . Proportion Proportion of
Place of registration . . L. .
of ownership voting power Principal of activity

and operation
P interest (%) held (%)

Visalt (i) Joint
Stock Company

No. 2, Nguyen Van Linh

Street, Hamlet 1, Ward ], Production and processing
' ' , 36.54 36.54

Bac Lieu City, Bac Lieu of salt products

Province.

GENERAL INFORMATION

(i) Visalt Joint Stock Company
was established under Business
Registration Certificate No.
1900693648, issued by the Department
of Planning and Investment of Bac
Lieu Province on May 17, 2024. As of
December 31,2024, Agriviet Agricultural
Products Joint Stock Company had
not yet invested in Visalt Joint Stock
Company; therefore, the mid-year
consolidated  financial statement
data does not reflect the value of the
investment in this affiliated company

using the equity method.

Following Resolution No. 52/NQ-HDCH
dated November 29, 2024 of the Visalt
Joint Stock Company’s Shareholders’
Council, the dissolution of Visalt
Joint Stock Company was approved,
leading to the cessation of all business
activities to proceed with dissolution

procedures.

Subsidiaries
and
associated
coOmMPANIes

23
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GENERAL INFORMATION

ECONOMIC RISKS

As an economic entity, ST8 is directly impacted by macroeconomic factors such as inflation, GDP growth,

and interest rates, requiring the ability to identify trends for effective investment orientation and corporate

governance

l Economic Growth Rate

The economic growth rate significantly influences
ST8's operating sectors, including tourism and resort
services, agricultural production, and commercial
real estate. These are economic sectors typically
highly sensitive to market fluctuations. In 2024,
Vietham’s GDP increased by 7.09% compared to
2023, placing Vietnam fourth in Southeast Asiaq,
creating favorable conditions for ST8's investment
activities in resort services and providing
opportunities for the Tram Huong Resorts project to
thrive thanks to market recovery. However, ST8 also
faces potential risks from the global and Viethamese
economic landscape, such as geopolitical conflicts
between major countries and slow global growth
(forecast 2.7-3.2%), which could reduce agricultural
export demand if markets implement protectionist
policies, or hinder the resort project if tourism does
not grow as expected.

To mitigate negative impacts, ST8's management
proactively develops appropriate plans and
strategies, including diversifying agricultural export
markets (beyond the Philippines to other ASEAN
countries) and optimizing costs to respond to each

economic scenario.

l Inflation

Inflation is a crucial macroeconomic factor that
can impact production costs and customer
purchasing power, thereby affecting ST8's
operational efficiency and investment strategy. For
a diversified company, inflation can significantly
influence agriculture, real estate, and M&A plans. In
2024, inflation in Vietham was well-controlled, with
the consumer price index (CPI) fluctuating around
4-45%, aligning with the State Bank’'s target.
However, increased import demand could raise
the cost of imported raw materials and equipment.
If inflation rises further in the future, input costs
such as fertilizers and seeds for agriculture or

construction materials (for real estate projects like




26

‘7 S;TB ANNUAL REPORT 2024 |

ITH THE TIMES

l Inflation (cont.)

Tram Huong Resorts) will increase, thus pressuring
the company’s profits. For the agricultural segment,
global inflation (fluctuating at 4-5%) coupled with
rising international shipping costs will affect the
company’s profit margins. Simultaneously, inflation
contributes to higher construction material prices,
increasing investment capital for the Tram Huong
Resorts project and commercial and industrial real
estate M&A deals.

To address this risk, ST8's management has
implemented solutions such as signing long-term
contracts with suppliers and utilizing hedging
instruments to mitigate risks from Viethamese
Dong depreciation, aiming to stabilize costs, as
well as closely monitoring inflation and exchange
rate trends, enabling the company to adjust its
business strategy promptly, especially as it shifts

towards high-growth sectors sensitive to economic

fluctuations like agriculture and real estate.

l Interest Rates

Interest rates are a crucial financial factor, directly
impacting the production, business activities, and
capital structure of enterprises. For ST8, a company
in the expansion and development phase, interest
rates have a significant influence on financial costs
and the ability to access loans to implement multi-
sectoral strategies. In 2024, the average lending
interest rate in Vietnam decreased to about 6.65%/
year (a decrease of 0.59% compared to 2023).
Notably, state-owned commercial banks such as
VietinBank, Agribank, and BIDV reduced interest
rates by about 1% compared to the end of the
previous year, while the average deposit interest
rate increased to 4.03%/year (an increase of 0.71%).
This move aimed to supplement working capital

and serve rice trading activities.

Among these banks, the three state-owned
banks (Agribank, VietinBank, BIDV) offer suitable

GENERAL INFORMATION

interest rates, creating favorable conditions for
ST8 to maintain and expand its business. However,
substantial borrowing also creates financial
pressure for the company if its liquidity is poor and
insufficient to cover short-term loans when due.
Furthermore, the economic context of 2024 shows
that credit growth only reached 8.53% (below the
15% target), while the non-performing loan ratio
of banks increased to 5.7%. This signals that the
banking system may tighten credit or raise interest
rates to control risks. This could affect ST8's ability
to obtain new loans, especially for large projects
like Tram Huong Resorts or M&A deals in agriculture

and real estate.

To respond to the above risks, ST8's Board of
Managment has developed a prudent financial
plan,

implemented debt restructuring, and

promoted the collection of receivables to improve

liquidity. At the same time, the company is investing
in a professional team to closely monitor interest
rate trends and build financial scenarios to prevent
and respond to unpredictable financial fluctuations

in the future.

ST8 Holdings Joint Stock Company operates and
invests capital in various business sectors, including
agricultural product import and export, real estate,
construction, and hospitality services. Each of these
sectors is governed by specific legal regulations.
Therefore, ST8 faces legal risks arising from changes

in laws pertaining to each industry.

In the agricultural product import and export sector,
Company’s subsidiaries’ rice export activities may
be influenced by adjustments in export tax policies,
such as changes in taxrates, the introduction of new
taxes and fees, or quarantine standards imposed
by importing countries, like new food safety and

plant quarantine regulations.

Concerning real estate, changes in the Land
Law—such as new regulations on land use rights
transactions,

land acquisition, compensation,

and land valuation—and the Real Estate
Business Law—such as regulations on real estate
business conditions, real estate sales contracts,
and guarantees in the sale of future housing
ST8's investment

developments—may impact

projects and real estate business activities,

particularly the Tram Huong Resorts project.

Inthe constructionsector,legalregulationsrelatedto
construction permits, project quality management,
occupational safety, and construction technical
standards are subject to change, necessitating

ST8’s adaptation to ensure compliance.

27
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Similarly, within the hospitality services sector,

regulations pertaining to tourism business
operations,accommodations,facilitymanagement,
environmental protection, and tourist safety may
undergo modifications, potentially influencing ST8's
operations. Changes in these legal regulations
could pose challenges to ST8's business activities,
demanding the company remain updated and

compliant to mitigate legal risks.

Furthermore, as a publicly listed company on the
Vietnamese stock exchange, ST8 is subject to the
regulations of the Enterprise Law, the Securities Law,
and other relevant legal documents. In the context
of Vietham's efforts to upgrade its stock market,
legal regulations tend to change and be updated

to align with international standards. Circular

68/2024/TT-BTC amends several regulations on

securities trading to facilitate foreign institutional
investors’ participation in the Viethamese stock
market. These changes may create opportunities
to attract foreign investment for ST8; however, they
also pose higher requirements for transparency
and compliance. The company needs to ensure
full compliance with the new regulations on trading
and information disclosure to avoid legal risks and

ensure smooth capital mobilization.

To mitigate legal risks, ST8 has established a legal
compliance system, including identifying legal
regulations related to the company’s operations,
issuing monitoring procedures, and conducting
periodic inspections to ensure complionce and

minimize legal risks.

GENERAL INFORMATION

SPECIFIC RISKS OF UNITS WITHIN ST8'S SYSTEM

Besides investing in real estate, ST8 has also

ST8 operates in various business segments, each
with its own specific risks. In the agricultural sector,
ST8's subsidiaries face risks such as fluctuations in
agricultural product prices due to market supply
and demand, seasonality, weather impacts,
disease outbreaks, and changes in trade policies.
Additionally, the company also faces seasonalrisks,
affecting stable supply and contract performance,
as well as logistical risks related to transportation
and port congestion, impacting delivery times
and reputation. To mitigate these risks, ST8 applies
quality management standards, selects reputable
transportation partners, and utilizes financial risk

hedging tools.

ST8 and the Tram Huong Resorts project face
challenges in the resort service sector due to
climate change and competition from major
brands. To mitigate these risks, ST8 focuses on
diversifying products and services, improving
service quality, developing sustainable tourism,

and continuously innovating.

In the real estate and construction sector, ST8 faces
numerous challenges and risks. Legal changes in
the Land Law and the Real Estate Business Law can
affect ST8's projects, especially the Tram Huong
Resorts project, thereby impacting project approval
and implementation progress. Fluctuations in the
real estate market, including changes in supply and
demand, investment trends, and macroeconomic
policies, are also a significant risk factor that can
affect the liquidity and progress of the real estate
projects in which ST8 invests. Additionally, rising
construction material costs due to inflation can
also put pressure on the company’s investment

costs.

expanded into the civil construction sector by
becoming a major shareholder of Dong Nai Rubber
Construction JSC. According to ST8, the participation
in this sector aims to leverage the advantages of the
internal supply chain, proactively control the supply
of materials, labor, and construction progress, while
optimizing costs. However, ST8 also faces risks in
the construction industry, including risks related
to construction permits, which may be changed
or delayed, affecting construction progress and

competition from other businesses in the market.

To mitigate these risks, ST8 selects flexible
fundraising models, closely monitors legal changes,
and strengthens collaboration with regulatory

bodies to ensure compliance.

(7.ST8
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SITUATION OF PRODUCTION ANI

OPERATIONS

(according to the audited consolidated financial statements of 2024)

Assessment of operating results in the year

Unit: Million VND

. Percentage Percentage
Indicators Value 2023 Value 2024 % 2024/ 2023
2023 2024
1 Salesrevenue 10,561 79.95% 471,448 99.70% 4,364.05%
2  Service revenue 2,648 20.05% 1,422 0.30% -46.30%
Total revenue 13,209 100% 472,870 100% 3,479.91%
2023 2024

= Sales revenue

Service revenue

The total revenue of ST8 Holdings Joint Stock Company in 2024 reached VND 472,870 million, a significant
increase of 3,479.91% compared to VND 13,209 million in 2023, equivalent to an absolute increase of VND
459,661 million. Sales revenue increased dramatically from VND 10,561 million to VND 471,448 million,
with an increase of 4,364.05%, mainly due to large agricultural product contracts from the Company’s
subsidiaries Agriviet Agricultural JSC, such as the USD 5 million rice export contract to the Philippines.
Meanwhile, ST8 ‘s service revenue reached VND 1,422 million, accounting for 0.30% of total revenue, a

decrease of 46.30% compared to 2023.

Thus, it can be seen that ST8's revenue structure in 2024 changed significantly compared to 2023, mainly
from sales activities, especially in the agricultural and aquatic product sectors, while revenue from service
provision decreased sharply and accounted for an insignificant proportion. This outstanding revenue
growth reflects the effective restructuring process, expansion of scale through Company’s subsidiaries,
and good exploitation of the agricultural market’s potential.

OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR

Implementation status compared to the plan

Indicators

Plan 2024

Unit: Million VND

Actual 2024

% Plan/Actual

Revenue from sales and service

provision

350,000 472,870 135.11%

2 Profit after tax

17,500 24,140 137.94%

Compared to the 2024 plan, ST8 has achieved
outstanding business results. Revenue from sales
and service provision reached VND 472,870 million,
exceeding 135.11% of the target of VND 350,000
million. Profit after tax reached VND 24,140 million,
exceeding 137.94% of the plan of VND 17,500 million.
This strong growth shows the clear effectiveness
of the restructuring strategy and expansion of the
agricultural segment that ST8 has implemented.
The signing and successful implementation of
many large contractsin the agricultural and aquatic
product sectors by the Company’s subsidiaries
Vietham Ecogreen Agri JSC and other member
companies have made important contributions to

this result.

The success in exploiting the potential of the
agricultural  product market not only affirms

ST8's correct direction but also creates a solid

ORGANIZATIO!

foundation for the 2025 revenue and profit after
tax targets. Currently, ST8 continues to promote
agricultural activities, while seeking opportunities
to expand into potential fields such as fertilizers
and related industries. In addition, the company
will also implement investment projects and
review the investment portfolio to optimize capital
use efficiency. However, to ensure sustainable
development in the long term, ST8 is also
diversifying its revenue sources, reducing the risk

of over-reliance on the sales segment and other

objective factors.

List of the Board of Management

Position

Member

1 Mrs. Tran Thi Suong General Director

As of January 09, 2025

Number .
Appointment [

Dismissal of BOM’s
members

Ownership

e Percentage

owned

Appointed on January
9, 2025

2 Mrs.Phan Thi Anh Phung Chief Accountant

Appointed on June 24,
2023
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Changes in the Board of Management

MRS. TRAN THI SUONG

General Director and legal representative of the company S Position A Date of dismissal
appointmen

Date of

« Qualification: Bachelor 1 Mrs. Tran Thi Suong General Director January 9, 2025 -
+ Date: January 1,1986

September 16,

*  Nationality: Vietnam 2 Mr. Tran Hai Phong General Director January 9, 2025
*  Work experience: 2024
« 2015 - 2022: Deputy Director of Chinh Dong Construction Co., Ltd. ) )
) . 3 Mr. Than Minh Thuan General Director June 5, 2023 September 16, 2024

« December 2024 - Present: General Director of Ecogreen Agri

Vietham JSC
« January 2025 - Present: General Director of ST8 Holdings Joint 4 Mrs. Phan Thi Anh Phung Chief Accountant June 24,2023 -

Stock Company

« Current Position at other organizations:

«  December 2024 - Present: General Director of Ecogreen Agri Number of employees
Vietnam Joint Stock Company

«  Number of shares held as of December 31, 2024: None Year 2024
« Percentage of voting shares and other securities issued by the 1 Criteria Quantity Percentage

company: None (people) (%)

«  Number of shares currently held by related persons: None

I By labor qualification 25 100

1 University and above 25 100

2 College and professional secondary school - -

MRS. PHAN THI ANH PHUNG 3 Elementary level and technical workers - -

Chief Accountant :
4 Unskilled labor - -
- Qualification: Bachelor's Degree Il Bygender 25 100
« Date of birth: May 20, 1982
) ) N 1 Male 14 56
+ Nationality: Viét Nam
«  Work Experience: June 2023 - Present, appointed Chief 2 Female m 44
Accountant of ST8 Investment Development Joint Stock
Company, now ST8 Holdings Join Stock Company Il By labor contract duration 25 100
« Current Position at other organizations:
. . 1 Short-term contracts under 1 year 4 16
« June 2023 - Present: Chief Accountant of Ecogreen Agri Vietham
Joint Stock Company 2 Contracts with a term from 1-3 years 12 48

«  Number of shares held as of December 31, 2024: None

. Percentage of voting shares and other securities issued by the 3 Indefinite term contracts 9 36
company: None

*  Number of shares currently held by related persons: None Total 25 100
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About Recruitment

ST8 always focuses on recruitment, aiming to attract potential candidates who fit
the corporate culture and have a high commitment to the job, creating a premise

for building a quality workforce. Specifically:

* Recruitment criteria: The company clearly defines recruitment criteria for
each job position, including professional competence, soft skills, suitability to

corporate culture, and commitment to the job.

« Recruitment methods: ST8 applies effective recruitment methods, ensuring

professionalism, transparency, and clarity throughout the recruitment process.

« Recruitment objective: ST8's objective is to recruit talent to build a quality

workforce, creating a competitive advantage in the market.

ST8 always recognizes that recruiting talent is a key factor in building a quality
workforce, creating a competitive advantage, and promoting the sustainable

development of the company.

About salary, bonus, benefits, and remuneration

The company always cares about building salary, bonus, welfare and remuneration
policies, ensuring timely payments, in accordance with the law, appropriate and
fair to the capacity of each employee, in order to encourage the contribution of

each individual. Specifically:

« About salary: ST8 builds a competitive salary system, including basic salary,
performance salary, overtime pay,.. ensuring commensurate with the

employee’s capacity and experience.

« Aboutbonus: The company applies diverse forms of bonus such as bonus based
on work results, project bonus, seniority bonus,... to recognize and promptly

reward the contributions of employees.

« Regarding benefits and compensation: ST8 provides all benefits as prescribed
by law (health insurance, social insurance, etc.) and other attractive benefits

such as allowances, subsidies, extracurricular activities, etc.

ST8 believes that a professional working environment, with appropriate benefits
and compensation, demonstrating the leadership’s care for employees, will create
trust and motivation for both sides to accompany and develop towards common

success

OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR

About training

The company always focuses on developing the
comprehensive capacity of its employees through
designing and organizing training programs with
the desire that the team at each job position will
promote their full potential in terms of professional
competence, soft skills and be encouraged to
innovate to increase productivity and efficiency at

work. Specifically:

« Professional skills training: At ST8, in addition

to focusing on training professional knowledge
for personnel at the company, ST8 also sends a
number of suitable personnel to participate in
advanced professional training courses in the
field of agriculture of Company’s subsidiaries
such as cultivation techniques, application of
biotechnology and information technology in

agriculture...

« Soft skills training: Training courses on
communication skills, teamwork, problem
solving, leadership, are implemented by ST8
in accordance with each level of personnel,
helping employees develop comprehensively

the necessary skills for work.

« Training on  technology and  digital
transformation: Training courses on the use of
new software and application of technology
to work are held periodically every quarter. In
addition, online courses and webinars are also
held regularly, creating conditions foremployees
to flexibly participate in training, improve their

knowledge and digital skills.

Thereby, ST8 creates a team with a high sense of
responsibility, constantly learning and developing,
contributing significantly to the sustainable

development of the company in the future.
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INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES, PROJ

IMPLEMENTATION

Major Investments

In 2024, ST8 focused on implementing and expanding investment projects, especially in the resort
services and agriculture sectors. One of the key projects is the Tram Huong Resorts Project: The company
is investing in the Tram Huong Resorts project in Ba Dui Commune, Khanh Binh Commune, Khanh Vinh
district, Khanh Hoa province. The project has an area of 454 ha and a total estimated investment of
VND 1,970 billion. This project demonstrates the company’s investment orientation in the resort services
sector, aiming to form a complex with diverse types of high-class resorts, meeting the needs of relaxation,
healthcare, commerce, entertainment, and culture of residents and tourists. The project was approved on

July 07,2023 and is currently in the stage of researching the local economic and tourism situation.

Additionally, ST8 focuses on investing in subsidiaries and agricultural projects to expand business

operations and trade agricultural products.

These investments show that ST8 is gradually realizing its multi-sector development strategy, focusing on

areas with high growth potential.

Subsidiaries, associated companies

To expand business operations and enhance market presence, ST8 has invested in Company'’s subsidiaries

and associated companies.
Unit: Million VND

Percentage

. . L. Production-business Charter Revenue Profit
List of direct subsidiaries X . of
field capital 2024 2024

ownership

Consulting and

Vietnam Ecogreen Agri
management 200,000 95.00% 147,980 3,660

Joint Stock Company L
activities

Unit: Million VND

Percentage

Production-business Charter Revenue Profit

List of indirect subsidiaries ) ) of
field capital . 2024 2024
ownership

Wholesale of raw

agricultural, forestry
Agriviet Agricultural Products

products (excluding 60,000 79.17% 17,547 9,484
Joint Stock Company

wood, bamboo, rattan)

and live animals

OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR

FINANCI/

Financial Status

Indicators

Total assets value

Net revenue

Cost of goods sold

Net profit from operating activities

Other profit

Profit before tax

Profit after tax

Year 2023

276,880

13,209

10,480

6,639

-1,437

5,202

3,870

Year 2024

517,745

472,870

450,066

4,170

25,047

29,217

23,968

Unit: Million VND

% Change

86.99%

3,479.91%

4194.52%

-37.19%

1,843.01%

461.65%

519.33%

39
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Financial Status

2024 marked asignificant stepin ST8's development,
demonstrated by the outstanding growth in both
asset size and revenue. ST8's total asset value grew
strongly, reaching an increase of 86.99%, from VND
276,880 million in 2023 to VND 517,745 million in
2024. This growth reflects ST8's continuous efforts
in expanding business operations and increasing
investment in potential projects.

Notably, ST8 recorded a breakthrough in net
revenue growth, soaring by an impressive 3,479.91%,
fromm VND 13,209 million in 2023 to VND 472,870
million in 2024.This outstanding achievement was
driven by the successful business performance
of its subsidiary, in which ST8 holds a controlling
stake. During the year, the subsidiary secured and
effectively executed major rice export contracts,
significantly contributing to ST8’s overall revenue
growth.This serves as clear evidence of ST8's well-

executed business strategy and ability to seize

market opportunities.

Alongside the remarkable achievements in
revenue, ST8 has also made continuous efforts
to maintain operational efficiency. However, in
2024, ST8's net profit from business activities
faced some challenges, leading to a decrease
from VND 6,639 million in 2023 to VND 4,170 million
in 2024. The company has been focusing all
resources on optimizing the efficiency of its core
business operations, responding to factors such as
fluctuations in production costs and competitive
pressures in the market.

Nevertheless, ST8 has made significant strides in
diversifying its income sources. The company’s
other profit has improved considerably, from VND
-1,437 million in 2023 to VND 25,047 million in 2024.
This contributed significantly to the overall business
results, helping ST8's pre-tax profit grow strongly
by 461.65% and its after-tax profit also increase,
reaching VND 23,968 million in 2024 compared to
VND 3,870 million in 2023.

Overall, 2024 was a memorable year for ST8,
particularly with the outstanding growth in revenue
and after-tax profit. The company has been
making continuous efforts to improve the efficiency
of its core business operations while diversifying
its income sources. ST8 believes that with a clear
business strategy, dynamism in management,
and the efforts of all employees, the company
will continue to maintain its growth momentum,
optimize costs, and enhance operational efficiency,
aiming for sustainable development in the coming
years. The achievements in 2024 are the driving
force for ST8 to continue striving for new heights in

the future.

GENERAL INFORMATION

OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR

REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF ASSESSMENTS OF THE BOARD CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT OF DIRECTORS
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FINANCIA

Major financial indicators

No. Indicators Unit Year 2023 Year 2024
Liquidity indicators

Current ratio Times 60.31 2.09

1
Quick ratio: Times 60.31 1.53

Capital structure indicators

Debt/Total assets ratio % 1.65 40.69

2
Debt/Equity ratio % 1.68 68.62

Operating capacity indicators

Inventory turnover Turns - 3.88

3
Total asset turnover Turns 0.04 1.19

Profitability indicators

Profit after tax / Net revenue ratio % 29.30 5.07
Return on average equity % 1.46 8.27

4
Return on total assets % 1.31 6.03
Operating profit/ Net revenue ratio % 50.26 0.88
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OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR

In 2024, the current ratio, an indicator measuring the company’s ability to use current
assets to pay off current liabilities, changed significantly compared to 2023. The current
ratio decreased sharply from 60.31 times to 2.09 times, indicating increased pressure on

ST8’s ability to meet its short-term debt obligations.

Similarly, the quick ratio, an indicator measuring the company’s immediate payment
ability, also decreased from 60.31 times to 1.53 times compared to the previous year. This

suggests that ST8's quick payment ability also faced greater challenges.

The primary reason for this change stems from a significant increase in short-term
debt. This rapid rise in short-term liabilities was mainly driven by short-term borrowings
of subsidiaries, adimed at supplementing working capital for rice trading operations.
However, with a well-structured business plan and projected cash flows, ST8 is expected

to maintain stability and liquidity in the coming period.

70.00

60.31 60.31
60.00
50.00
40.00
30.00

20.00

10.00
2.09 1.53

0.00
2023 2024

Current ratio m Quick ratio
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In 2024, ST8's capital structure changed significantly compared to 2023, reflecting an
increased reliance on debt to finance operations. Capital structure indicators recorded
a sharp increase, with the ratio of Liabilities to Total Assets rising from 1.65% to 40.69%
and the ratio of Liabilities to Equity rising from 1.68% to 68.62%. This is due to the enormous
increase in Liabilities, reaching VND 4,570 million in 2024, a 4,510.2% increase compared
to 2023.

Specifically, this increase primarily stems from the Short-term loan and payable for
finance leasing item, reaching VND 172,058 million, accounting for 81.66% of the Total

Payable Debt in 2024, while in previous years, no such high proportion was recorded.

The increase in the Short-term loan and payable for finance leasing item comes from
ST8 securing loans for the purpose of supplementing working capital, serving rice

production and business.
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68.62%
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OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR

In 2024, ST8 officially became the Parent Company of Agriviet Agricultural Joint Stock
Company, holding 80% of the shares, promoting expansion into the agricultural product
sector and directly impacting operational capacity. The inventory turnover ratio
reached 7.75 times, a significant increase compared to the low level in 2023, thanks to
the perishable nature and short storage time of agricultural products, along with a 5

million USD rice export contract to the Philippines accelerating the circulation of goods.

Additionally, total asset turnover surged significantly from 0.045 to 1.19 times, indicating
that ST8 hasimprovedits asset utilization to generate netrevenue, despite a 87%increase
in total assets to VND 517,745 million, primarily driven by inventory and receivables. The
ownership of subsidiaries and affiliated companies not only diversifies ST8's investment
portfolio but also boosts revenue substantially, from VND 13,209 million to VND 472,870
million. This serves as clear evidence of ST8's effective restructuring strategy, as the
company optimizes its business operations and expands into high-potential sectors

such as agriculture, enhancing asset efficiency in an increasingly competitive market.

3,877

119

0 0.04

2023 2024

Inventory Turnover @ Total asset turnover
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In 2024, the Company witnessed notable changes in profitability, specifically as follows:

The net profit after tax to net revenue ratio decreased sharply from 29.3% to 5.07%, despite
netrevenueincreasing dramatically by 3,480% compared to the same period last year. The
main reason comes from the increase in expenses, including financial expenses, selling
expenses, and business management expenses. Specifically, financial expenses incurred
VND 24,748 million due to 2024 being the time ST8 implemented financial investments, of
which the highest proportion is the cost of trading securities investment losses, recorded
at VND 18,795 million. Besides, selling expenses and business management expenses also
increased to serve the rice production and trading business activities of the Subsidiary

company.

The return on equity ratio increased sharply from 1.46% to 8.27% due to the company’s net
profit after corporate income tax increasing to VND 23,968 million, higher than the VND
3,869 million in the same period last year. The main reason stems from the increase in
sales revenue of the two Subsidiary companies, namely Agriviet Agricultural Joint Stock

Company and Ecogreen Agri JSC.

The net profit after tax to average total assets ratio increased from 1.31% to 6.07% due to
the increase in net profit after corporate income tax. The main reason comes from the
increase in financial operating revenue and sales and service revenue, mainly from the

two Subsidiary companies.

The net operating profit to net revenue ratio decreased sharply from 50.26% to 0.88%
compared to the previous year. Although net revenue increased dramatically from VND
13,208 million to VND 472,870 million, expenses also increased correspondingly, directly
affecting net profit. Specifically, the cost of goods sold increased significantly, mainly due
to the sharp increase in the cost of goods sold of the Subsidiary company. In addition,
the enterprise boosted its financial investment activities compared to the previous

year, leading to an increase in financial expenses, contributing to the decrease in the
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company’s net operating profit.
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50.26%

8.27% .
5.07% 6.03%
146%  131% - 0.88%
|
2023 2024

Profit after tax/Net revenue ratio

Profit after tcx/Avercge equity ratio
m Profit after tax ratio/ Average total assets
m Operating profit ratio/Net revenue
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SHAREHOLDERS STRUCTURE,

Shareholders structure

CHANGE IN THE OWNER'S EQUITY (As of December 31, 2024)
Percentage Shareholders structure

Shares Numberof  of ownership Number of

shares | Charter shareholders Organization Individual
capital (%)

Share type:
Common Shares

Total outstanding shares:

25.720.902

1 State shareholders - - - - -

Shares 2 Domestic shareholders 25,550,894 99.19% 4,027 14 4,013

Founding Shareholder/
FDI Shareholder

3 - Domestic - - - - -

- Foreign - - - - -

Major Shareholders
4 (owning 5% or more of - - - - _
charter capital)

- Domestic - - - - -

- Foreign - - - - -

Par value of share: 5 Company's Trade Union - - - - -

Total treasury shares:

10.000 0 share 6 Treasury Shares - - - - -
VND/share
7 Shareholders owning B ~ B ~ ~
preferred stock (If any)
Number of freely transferable shares: 25.720.902 shares
Number of restricted shares: 0  share Other Shareholders - - - - -
8 - Domestic - - - - -
List of major shareholders
As of December 31, 2024, the Company has no major shareholders holding ST8 shares. - Foreign 170,008 66% 33 27 6
TOTAL 25,720,902 100% 4,060 41 4,019
In which: - Domestic 25,550,894 99.34 4,027 14 4,013

- Foreign 170,008 0.66 33 27 6
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Change in owner’s equity

Registration Time

Issuance completion
time

Increased Charter

Date of issue i
capital

December 6,

Unit: VND

Charter capital

after issuance

Initial Issuance - 82,000,000,000 82,000,000,000
2007
Ist Adjustment Share Issuance August 27,2008 8,182,670,000 90,182,670,000
2nd Adjustment Share Issuance October 5, 2009 4,477,610,000 94,660,280,000
2
3rd Adjustment  Share Issuance Deczrgg ge 28, 9,403290,000  104,063,570,000
4th Adjustment Share Issuance August 11, 2010 15,515,450,000 119,579,020,000
D mber 19
5th Adjustment  Share Issuance ece2 O]t;e ’ 5,946,210,000  125,525,230,000
. Share | f
6th Adjustment .9re ssuance for July 14, 2014 12,488,620,000 138,013,850,000
Dividend Payment
. Share Issuance for
7th Adjustment . July 2, 2015 27,478,240,000 165,492,090,000
Dividend Payment
Issuance to increase
charter capital
. from owner's equit
8th Adjustment Wners equity July 18, 2016 32,363400,000  197,855,490,000
combined with
treasury shares
distribution
oth Adjustment  hre Issuance for June 16, 2017 59,353530,000  257,209,020,000

Dividend Payment

Treasury share transactions: None

Other securities: None

OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR
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ENVIRONMENT-SOCIAL-GO

(ESG) REPORT OF THE COMPANY

l Environmental impact

ST8 is committed to sustainable development, harmonizing economic benefits, environmental protection,
and social responsibility. In the environmental field, ST8 strictly complies with legal regulations, proactively
controls pollution, and minimizes greenhouse gas emissions. This is accomplished through the use of
energy-saving equipment, production process optimization, and increased tree planting. The Company
also continuously raises environmental awareness among employees and the community through
training and communication programs, while prioritizing the use of environmentally friendly materials and

effective waste management.

l Resource management

At ST8, we prioritize the use of high-quality materials with clear origins and environmentally friendly
properties. We select reputable suppliers with certifications in quality management systems and social
responsibility. For example, during the production and business activities, the subsidiary focuses on
selecting and using PP (Polypropylene) and PE (Polyethylene) bags to package products. These are two
popular plastics in the food packaging industry due to their durability and water resistance, ensuring food
hygiene and safety and maintaining the freshness of rice during transportation. Most of ST8's product

packaging is supplied by reputable units, ensuring food safety standards and environmental friendliness.

Notably, both PP and PE packaging are easily recyclable as they are thermoplastic, melting upon
contact with heat and allowing for multiple remolding. To achieve sustainable development goals, ST8's
management strives to maintain profit objectives while minimizing the Company’s negative impact on

the natural environment.

| Energy consumption

Unit: VND To save energy and protect the environment, ST8 has
comprehensively implemented several solutions. The
Company has promoted the economical use of electricity
among all employees, optimized the lighting system with LED
Amount 24,518,903

lights, and prioritized designs that maximize natural light, thus

reducing electricity consumption. Finally, ST8 emphasizes

planting trees around the working environment, creating a landscape and contributing to air purification.
Thanks to these endeavors, ST8's electricity consumption in 2024 decreased significantly compared to the

previous year, demonstrating the positive impact of energy-saving solutions.

| water Consumption

The company’s average water consumption primarily stems Unit: VND
from daily usage at the office headquarters. Therefore, water vear Total

consumption is not high (water bills in 2024 recorded VND

283,600/year) and represents only a small, negligible portion of

Amount 2,683,600

the company’s total resource needs.

Currently, the Company has not implemented any water recycling or reuse activities; therefore, the

percentage as well as the total amount of recycled and reused water is 0

| compliance with Environmental Protection Laws

At ST8, compliance with environmental protection laws is a top priority and a key factor in the Company’s
investment activities. The Company is committed to fully complying with environmental regulations and
standards issued by the State, while integrating environmental factors into the investment appraisal and
decision-making process. ST8 encourages investee companies to comply with environmental standards
and carry out appropriate environmental protection activities. ST8 also regularly updates knowledge and
raises awareness for employees on environmental issues and related legal regulations. ST8 believes that
complying with the law and promoting sustainable investment activities not only helps mitigate risks but

also contributes to building a greener future.
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| Policies related to employees

Labor policies to ensure health, safety and welfare

of workers

Human resources dre one of the decisive factors
for the success of the business. Therefore, in 2024,
the Company continues to devote more resources

to human resource development.

The company always cares about and values its
employees and desires to receive their support,
dedication, and long-term cooperation by creating
conditions for each individual to develop their
capabilities, especially for experienced employees

with high professional qualifications.

With the goal of creating the best conditions for the
staff to fully develop their abilities and creativity,
the Company always strives to build a safe,
professional, and dynamic working environment
and continuously improve its human resource
policies. In addition to focusing on compensation
and benefits policies, the Board of Management,
together with the human resource management
department, directly consults employees’ opinions
and jointly develops promotion and reward policies.
These policies are built based on the criteria: work
results, contributions to the overall development of

the Company, and business performance.

Average income over the years

Year 2024

Total number of employees (people)

Employee Training Activities

With  the  orientation of  comprehensive
development of the human resources team, the
Company always focuses on investing in training
and professional development, creating conditions
for employees to improve their knowledge, practice
professional skills and develop working capacity.
Besides, through the mentoring and experience
sharing program, ST8's leadership has created
opportunities for experienced personnel to support
and guide new employees, while also disseminating

valuable lessons and success stories.

Furthermore, the organization of regular specialized
training programs enables employees to update
new industry trends and enhance their skills
according to each job position, thereby adapting
and thriving in a challenging environment. This
represents not merely an investment in the quality
of the existing human resources, but also a strategic
preparation step, equipping the team for future job
requirements and contributing to the sustainable

development of the Company.

25

Average income of employees (VND/person/month)

7,956,721

GENERAL INFORMATION OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF ASSESSMENTS OF THE BOARD CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Report On Green Capital =
Market Activities Under The
Guidance Of The SSC

In 2024, ST8 has not had any activities related to
the green capital market, however, in the future,
the Company will respond to and take advantage
of the incentives when participating in the green

capital market in Vietnam and internationally.

| Report on community responsibilities

At ST8, we not only create value for shareholders through investment activities but also embark on a
journey of community service, affirming our position as a socially responsible organization. ST8 focuses
on financial investments in sustainable development projects, bringing positive impacts to the local

economy.

With the belief that a prosperous society is the foundation for sustainable business development, ST8
always pioneers activities supporting the local economy. A prime example is the strategic cooperation
between ST8 and Hoang Thinh to optimize 535 hectares of forest in Da Teh, Lam Dong. This project not only
aims to enhance the commercial value under the forest canopy but also integrates artificial intelligence
technology into the management and protection of natural resources. ST8 develops commercial
services, agroforestry, high-tech tourism, and builds a carbon credit platform (*), creating numerous job
opportunities and improving the lives of local people. This collaboration demonstrates ST8's commitment

to creating a green future where economic development goes hand in hand with environmental protection

*Carbon Credits: A carbon credit is a tradable certificate representing the right to emit one ton of CO2 or an equivalent amount
of greenhouse gas. Its operating mechanism is based on the principle that organizations or projects that reduce emissions are
granted credits, while organizations exceeding emission limits can purchase these credits to offset their emissions. The main goal of
carbon credits is to reduce greenhouse gas emissions, encourage investment in green projects, incentivize businesses to mitigate

emissions, and contribute to the establishment of a global carbon market.
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ASSESSMENT OF OPERATING RES|

Unit: Million VND

No. Indicators Plan 2024 Actual 2024 % Plan/ Actual
Revenue from sales and service
1 o 350,000 472,870 135.11%
provision
2  Profit after tax 17,500 24,140 137.94%

After the restructuring process, ST8 has made significant improvements in business operations, recording
a surge in revenue and profit growth in the first months of 2024, mainly due to the fact that the Subsidiary
company Ecogreen Agri Vietham Corporation and other member companies have secured several large

contracts in the agricultural and aquatic product sectors.

For the first 6 months of 2024, ST8 recorded net revenue of VND 171,400 million, an 86-fold increase compared
to the same period, and profit after tax of VND 17,750 million, exceeding the 2024 business plan; and by
the end of November 2024, ST8 had outstandingly surpassed the Indicators set for 2024 with impressive

growth in both revenue and profit.

Indicators regarding revenue from sales and service provision and profit after tax have all been achieved
exceeding the set plan, demonstrating positive results in corporate restructuring. ST8 stated that the
above results demonstrate that the Company’s restructuring process is on the right track and effective.
The Company will continue to focus on M&A activities of agricultural product processing plants, investment

in technology, and human resource development to create sustainable growth momentum.

| The advancements the Company has achieved

At IR Award 2024 - the awards ceremony honoring  its management capacity, the prestige of the Board

businesses with the most outstanding investor of Directors and the Board of Management, along
relations (IR) activities, ST8 was honored to be in  with a transparent and professional information

the Top 3 most favored Small Cap companies for disclosure policy.

IR activities. This award is a recognition of ST8's
efforts in standardizing its website, disclosing
information, and committing to building sustainable
relationships with investors. At the same time,
this is also a testament to the effective financial
communication strategy, helping the business
build brand identity, enhance value and prospects
in the eyes of investors, thereby building a strong
investor community. Achieving the Top 3 most
favored Small Cap companies for IR activities also -

affirms ST8’s increasingly solid reputation, thanks to

GENERAL INFORMATION

REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF
THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

FINANCIAL SITL

l Asset Status Unit: Million VND
31/12/2023 31/12/2024
Indicators . . % Change
Value Proportion Value Proportion
Short-term assets 275,599 99.54% 432,744 83.58% 57.02%
Cash and cash
) 39,454 14.32% 12,758 2.95% -67.66%
equivalents
Short-term
financial - - 25,101 5.80% -
investments
Short-term
. 233,627 84.77% 274,61 63.46% 17.54%
Receivables
Inventories - - 116,098 26.83% -
Other short-term
2,518 0.91% 4175 0.96% 65.81%
assets
Non-current assets 1,282 0.46% 85,002 16.42% 6.531.42%
Long-term receivables 146 11.39% 110 0.13% -24.65%
Fixed assets - - 38,796 45.64% -
Long-term assets in
597 46.55% 1,641 1.93% 174.87%
progress
Other non-current
539 42.07% 354 0.42% -34.32%
assets
Total assets 276,880 100% 517,745 100% 86.99%
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| Asset status (Cont.)

FINANCIAL SITU (Cor

2023
2024
0,46% -

16,42% -, l Liabilities Status L
Unit: Million VND

31/12/2023 31/12/2024

Indicators % Change
ORIk aZaats Value Proportion Value Proportion
LOﬂg‘tan‘l assets

Current liabilities 4,570 100% 207,087 98.29% 4.431,37%
- 83,568%

Short-term Trade payables - - 23,027 11.12% -

As of December 31, 2024, the company recorded total assets of VND 517,745 million, reflecting an 86.99%
Short-term Advances from

increase compared to the previous year. Throughout the year, the company underwent significant ¢ - - 1,424 0.69% -
customers

changes in asset structure, with short-term assets accounting for 83.58% and long-term assets making

up 16.42%. Notably, long-term assets surged by 6,530.42% year-over-year, primarily driven by fixed assets,

Statutory obligations 702 15.35% 4,624 2.23% 559.05%

which constituted 46.57% of total assets.
The sharp increase in fixed assets was largely attributed to the expansion of tangible fixed assets, as Payables to employees _ _ 396 0.19% _
the company invested in machinery, equipment, and transmission facilities to support the agricultural
production activities of its subsidiary. Additionally, intangible fixed assets also rose significantly, mainly

. . Accrued expenses 130 2.84% 616 0.30% 374.10%
due to land use rights, which were used as collateral for bank loans. P
Moreover, long-term work-in-progress assets grew by 174.87%, reflecting the company’'s focused
. . . L 3 X . Other Accrued expenses 74 1.62% 1,277 0.62% 1,625.28%
investment in the Trdm Huong Resorts project in Khdnh Hoa Province.
In 2024, the proportion of cash and cash equivalents declined to 2.95%, representing a 67.66% decrease. At Short-term loan and

- - 172,058 83.09% -
the same time, ST8 initiated short-term financial investments, including trading securities, term deposits, payable for finance leasing

and investment funds, to enhance asset utilization efficiency. This new investment category accounted for
5.80% of total assets, surpassing the share of cash holdings. Reward and welfare funds 3,664 80.18% 3,664 1.77% 0.00%

Non-current liabilities - - 3,602 1.71% -

Long-term payables - - 5 0.12% -

Other long-term payables - - - - -

Total liabilities 4,570 100% 210,689 100% 4,510.26%
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l Liabilities Status(Cont.) I Regarding organizational structure Regarding the Company’s

management

To improve the organizational structure, the . . .
Following the restructuring of the business system,
2023 2024 Company has organized the following activities:

the Company has rebuilt its governance model

0,00% - Simplifying and streamlining the structure by

and organizational structure to ensure compliance
eliminating unnecessary departments, reducing ) ) )

with current legal regulations. Simultaneously, the
management levels to increase decision-making . . .

Company has streamlined its apparatus toimprove
and communication efficiency. Atthe sametime, the o

the efficiency of human resource management.
Company also focuses on the core competencies

m Short-term

debt of the business, transferring and selling off activities

that do not bring competitive advantages. Finally,

Long-term

et the Company’s leadership also constantly builds

a flexible organizational structure that is easily

100,00%

SRR adaptable to changes in the current environment.

By the end of the 2024 financial year, ST8's total liabilities reached VND 210,689 million, marking a 4,510.26%
increase compared to the previous year. Of this, short-term liabilities accounted for 98.29%, while long-
term liabilities made up 1.71%.

The primary driver behind this surge was short-term borrowings and finance lease liabilities, which
accounted for 83.09% of total short-term liabilities. Notably, these borrowings and finance leases only F PHAT TRIEN S
emerged in 2024, reflecting the need for additional working capital and funding for the production and QP HENTUSE

trading activities of its subsidiary.

¢

| DAILHO! DONG g TN
IMPROVEMENTS IN ORGANIZATION/ | AN;\@;GENERA;

\

POLICIES, AND MANAGEMENT

l Regarding operational policies

During the restructuring process, the Company has implemented appropriate operational policies to
enhance business efficiency. Specifically, the Company has established a transparent, unified, and clear
policy system applicable to the entire enterprise, while the leadership also encourages employees to
continuously contribute innovative ideas and creates conditions for implementing these ideas, thereby
enhancing operational efficiency. Furthermore, the leadership consistently reviews and evaluates existing
policies, eliminating unsuitable ones and developing new policies that better align with the organization’s
objectives and prevailing market trends.




DEVELOPMENT PLANS

IN THE FUTURE

e

Unit: Million VND

Indicators 2025

1 Net revenue 900,000

2  Profit after tax 25,000

Alongside the business objectives for 2025, ST8 will continue to promote agricultural activities, focusing
on key products such as rice, fish, silage corn, and sliced noodles, while seeking opportunities to expand
into potential sectors like fertilizers and related industries. Concurrently with core business development,
the Company will implement investment projects, notably the Trdm Huong Resorts project, to diversify
its asset portfolio and optimize profits. Furthermore, the Company will review its investment portfolio and
proactively divest from inefficient or capital-intensive projects, ensuring efficient cash flow allocation to

strategic initiatives.

With a methodical investment strategy and flexibility in financial management, along with the guidance
of an experienced leadership team from investment funds and securities companies, ST8 Holdings Joint
Stock Company possesses a solid foundation to apply advanced financial management tools, make
intelligent investment decisions, and optimize capital structure, thereby contributing to directing and

promoting sustainable business development.

In addition to consolidating internal strengths, the leadership also aims to promote the M&A strategy,
expanding cooperation and merging with suitable enterprises, organizations, projects, and assets,
particularly in agriculture, agricultural product factories, commercial real estate, industrial real estate,
securities investment funds, member funds, and telecommunications technology. This expansion not
only helps ST8 strengthen its market position but also increases long-term value, ensures sustainable

development, and enables flexible adaptation in a dynamic business environment.

With a strategic vision and focused investment, ST8 expects to continue expanding its scale, enhancing
operational efficiency, and optimizing profits, thereby affirming its solid market position and creating a

foundation for sustainable development in the future.

GENERAL INFORMATION OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF  ASSESSMENTS OF THE BOARD  CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT  OF DIRECTORS

ASSESSMENT REPORT RELATED TO ENVIR
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AND SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE C

Assessment concerning the
environmental indicators

In addition to strict adherence to environmental regulations
and maintaining an unblemished record throughout 2024,
ST8 proactively implemented numerous initiatives to
mitigate adverse environmental impacts and champion
sustainable development. The company not only educated
and raised awareness among its personnel regarding
environmental protection but also actively participated in
concrete activities such as tree planting and enhancing the

quality of life in surrounding areas.

Furthermore, ST8's Subsidiary company also prioritized
sustainability in its production activities by opting for

environmentally friendly packaging solutions, such as PP and

PE bags, ensuring both food safety and product freshness T

during transportation, while also enabling recyclability.

The year 2024 witnessed a significant improvement in the
company’s electricity usage efficiency, attributed to the
optimization of the lighting system with LED lights and the
enhancement of intelligent power consumption control
systems, resulting in reduced electricity consumption
compared to the previous year and yielding substantial

cost savings.

Overall, ST8's endeavors not only minimized the company’s
negative environmental footprint but also contributed
to the establishment of a sustainable production and
business ecosystem, harmonizing with the development of

the community and nature.

| Explanation of the Board of Management for auditor’s opinions: none
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| Assessment concerning the labor issues

ST8 not only ensured the fundamental rights of its employees but also
diligently cultivated a professional, equitable, and motivating work
environment. The company consistently fostered a spirit of innovation,
acknowledged employee contributions, and facilitated each individual’s

sustainable career development.

Beyond compensation, insurance, and healthcare benefits, ST8
emphasizedinternalcohesion and employee morale.Regular professional
training programs were conducted to enhance skills, keep abreast of
industry trends, and empower employees to continually improve and
adapt to market developments. Furthermore, the company organized
team-building activities, internal events, and incentive programs to
foster a positive work environment, providing opportunities for interaction,

experience sharing, and creating a cohesive and open work atmosphere.

ST8 recognizes that a company can only achieve sustainable growth
when its workforce is genuinely engaged and valued. Consequently,
the company actively listened, empathized, and continuously refined
its human resource policies to create an ideal work environment, where

every employee has the opportunity to thrive and contribute fully.

Assessment concerning the corporate
responsibility for the local community

ST8 extended its efforts beyond financial support, actively implementing
various practical initiatives aimed at enhancing the quality of life within
the local community. The company focused on creating employment
opportunities for local workers, while also contributing to local economic
development through financial and technical assistance to households

and small businesses.

During the past year, in the face of the severe impact of Typhoon Yagi,
ST8 promptly mobilized resources to assist affected communities,
providing essential supplies, rebuilding homes, and supporting
livelihoods to facilitate a swift return to normalcy. These endeavors
not only demonstrated ST8's social responsibility but also affirmed the
company’'s commitment to collaborating with and contributing to the
local community’s development. With a steadfast focus on sustainable
growth, ST8 will continue to expand and diversify its support programs,
contributing to the creation of a prosperous community where businesses

and society harmoniously thrive together.

REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF
THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
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ASSESSMENTS OF THE BOARD ¢

ON THE COMPANY'’S OPERATIO

1

2

Indicators

Revenue from sales and service provision

Profit after tax

Plan 2024

Unit: Million VND

Actual 2024

350,000 472,870

17,500 24140

In 2024, the Board of Directors did not
detect any unusual circumstances in the
operations of the members of the Board of
Directors, the Supervisory Board, and other
executives of the Company. Independent
members of the Board of Directors
believe that the Company’s management
officials have demonstrated a high level of
responsibility in their management, have
proactively developed business plans
suitable to market fluctuations and the

Company’s current situation.

Revenue from sales and
service provision

4

compare with 2024 plan

Profit after tax

compare with 2024 plan

ASSESSMENTS OF THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS

ASSESSMENT OF BOARD OF L
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BOARD OF MANAGEMENT'’S PEI

In 2024, the Board of Directors closely monitored and comprehensively evaluated the activities of the

General Director, ensuring compliance and effectiveness in executive operations. Specifically:

« Supervised the implementation of the General Director’'s business plan as proposed by the General
Meeting of Shareholders in 2024 and provided timely support for the units to complete the planned
targets and promote business activities in the best direction. At the same time, the Board of Directors
always monitors and updates the market situation promptly to have appropriate orientations and
policies to maximize the development potential, advantages, and internal resources of each unit in the

Company’s system;

+ Supervised the General Director in organizing the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in

accordance with legal regulations;

« Supervised the General Director in preparing periodic financial reports in 2024, completing them on

time;

« Strengthened the supervision and inspection of Subsidiary companies to promptly update the

operating efficiency of the Companies in the system.
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PLANS AND ORIENTATIONS OF TH

DIRECTORS

In addition to setting specific business goals for 2025 with a total expected revenue of 900,000 million
VND and a profit after tax of 25,000 million VND, ST8's leadership has discussed and proposed strategic
plans to ensure the Company can achieve the set targets and continue to develop sustainably.
Firstly, ST8 will adjust its business and investment strategy, making the most of market advantages
to optimize operational efficiency. At the same time, the Company will promote the M&A strategy,
focusing on merging and cooperating with suitable businesses, organizations, projects, and assets,
especially in areas such as agriculture, agricultural product factories, commercial real estate,
industrial real estate, securities investment funds, and member funds.

Concurrently, the Company will continue to focus resources on core business activities that generate
main revenue streams, ensuring stable development and increasing long-term value. At the same
time, the finance department will also balance and utilize capital resources reasonably, ensuring
effective cash flow allocation among business segments, investments, and operations. With these
strategic orientations, ST8 expects to continue to consolidate its market position, enhance operational

efficiency, optimize profits, and create a solid foundation for future development.

Unit: Million VND

No. Indicators Year 2025

1 Total revenue 900,000

2  Profit after tax 25,000

PROSPERIT

witH | HE TIMES
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BOARD OF DIR

Members and structure of the Board of Directors

Board of Directors’

members

Mr. Nguyen Van Hoang

(Hans Nguyen)

Position

Chairman of the Board of

Directors, Non-executive

members of the Board of
Directors

Date of

appointment

June 30, 2023

Date of

dismissal

Number
of shares

owned

Percentage
of

ownership

2 Mr. Than Minh Thuan

Board of Directors’ members,
Non-executive members of
the Board of Directors

June 30, 2023

790,700

3.07%

3 Mr.Nguyen Duc Tung

Independent Board of
Directors’ members,
Chairman of the Supervisory
Board

June 30, 2023

June 26,
2024

4 Mr. Hata Kojiro

Board of Directors’ members,
Non-executive members of
the Board of Directors

June 30, 2023

4,500

0.02%

5 UMr. Doan The Toan

Independent Board of
Directors’ memlbers, Member
of the Supervisory Board, Non-
executive members of the
Board of Directors

June 30, 2023

6  Mr.Nguyen Duc Ngoc

Independent Board of
Directors’ members, Non-
executive members of the

Board of Directors

June 26, 2024

7 Mr.Pham Phu Nguyen

Board of Directors’ members,
Non-executive members of
the Board of Directors

June 26, 2024

8 Mr. Tran Quoc Toan

Independent Board of
Directors’ members,
Chairman of the Supervisory
Board, Non-executive
members of the Board of
Directors

June 26, 2024
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The committees of the Board of Directors: None
Activities of the Board of Directors

Number of
Member of the Board of
No. Position
Directors,

Reasons

meetings

Percentage
attended

Chairman of the Board of

Mr. Nguyen Van Hoang Directors, Non-executive

1 19/19 100% -
(Hans Nguyen) members of the Board of
Directors
Board of Directors’ members,
2  Mr. Than Minh Thuan Non-executive members of the 19/19 100% -

Board of Directors

Dismissed
from the
Independent Board of Directors’ Board of
3 Mr.Nguyen Duc Tung members, Chairman of the 10/10 100% Directors’
Supervisory Board members
on June 26,
2024
Board of Directors’ members,
4 Mr. Hata Kojiro Non-executive members of the 19/19 100% -
Board of Directors
Independent Board of
Directors’ memlbers, Member
5 Mr.Doan The Toan of the Supervisory Board, Non- 19/19 100% -
executive members of the Board
of Directors
Independent Board of Directors’
. Elected on
6 Mr.Nguyen Duc Ngoc members, Non-executive 9/9 100%  June 26,
members of the Board of
Directors 2024
Board of Directors’ members, Elected on
7  Mr.Pham Phu Nguyen Non-executive members of the 9/9 100% June 26,
Board of Directors 2024
Independent Board of Directors'
members, Chairman of the Elected on
8 Mr. Tran Quoc Toan Supervisory Board, Non- 9/9 100% June 26,
executive members of the Board 2024

of Directors
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Content and results of meetings

No. Resolution/Decision No.

Date Content

January 03, Approving the policy of granting

Approval rate

81

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

No. Resolution/Decision No. Date Content Approval rate

16 48/2024/ST8/HDQT-NQ September 16,2024 Change of General Director 100%

Approving the investment
17 52/2024/ST8/HDQT-NQ September 20, 2024 report and financial 100%
investment plan

Report on lending and
18 01.10/2024/ST8/HDQT-NQ October 01,2024  approval of new individual 100%
lending limits

Approving the loan
19 58/2024/ST8/HDQT-NQ December 16,2024 agreement with the 100%
Subsidiary company

1 03.01/2024/ST8/HDQT-N 100%
/ /ST8/HDQT-NQ 2024 credit limits
January 05, Convening the Annual General
2 01/2024/ST8/HDQT-NQ ) 100%
2024 Meeting of Shareholders
January 08, . e
3 02/2024/ST8/HDQT-NQ 2094 Approving credit limits 100%
February 02, Approving documents for the Annual
4 09/2024/ST8/HDQT-NQ _ 100%
2024 General Meeting of Shareholders
Approving authorization for the
February 20, General Director to attend and vote at
5 11/2024/ST8/HDQT-NQ _ 100%
2024 the General Meeting of Shareholders
of the Subsidiary company
March 21 Appointing the General Director as
arch 2], . .
6 12/2024/ST8/HDQT-NQ 2094 the capital representative at the 100%
Subsidiary company
7 15/2024/ST8/HDQT-NQ April 17,2024 Changing the time of the 2024 AGM 100%
June 14, Approvin the lan for share
8  21/2024/ST8/HDQT-NQ PP d P 100%
2024 Investment
Approving the financial investment
9  22/2024/ST8/HDQT-NQ June17,2024 100%
plan
Approving the amendment and
June 25, supplement of documents for the
10 23/2024/ST8/HDQT-NQ _ 100%
2024 2024 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders
June 26, Electing the Chairman of the
1 25/2024/ST8/HDQT-NQ : 100%
2024 Supervisory Board
June 28, Approving the selection and signin
12 27/2024/ST8/HDQT-NQ PP g e Jne signing 100%
2024 of a contract with an audit firm
13 01.07/2024/ST8/HDQT-NQ  July 01,2024 Approving the personal loan limit 100%
Amending and issuing Charter,
14 34/2024/ST8/HDQT-NQ July 24,2024 Internal Regulations and Information 100%
Disclosure Regulations
Replacing the Internal  Audit
15 35/2024/ST8/HDQT-NQ July 25,2024 Regulations and appointing the 100%

person in charge of Internal Audit

Activities of independent Board of Directors members. Activities of
sub-committees within the Board of Directors.

In 2024, the Independent Board Member completed the following tasks:

« Performed the assigned duties and responsibilities with honesty, prudence, and to the best of their

ability to ensure the maximum legal benefit for the Company.

+ Remained loyal to the interests of the Company and its shareholders; did not use the Company’s
information, know-how, business opportunities, position, title, or assets for personal gain or to serve the

interests of other organizations or individuals.

The Independent Board Member also provided feedback on the financial status, business operations, risks,
challenges, and offered recommendations and suggestions to enhance the effectiveness of the Board of

Management and the Company, thereby affirming their commitment to fulfilling their role effectively.

Activities of the sub-committees with the Board of Directors none

List of Board of Directors members with corporate governance
training certificates

None. However, the Company always facilitates and encourages members of the Board of Directors, the
General Director, and other managers to fully participate in training courses, workshops, and dialogues

organized by Departments, Branches, VSDC, FPT Securities Joint Stock Company, and specialized units.
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AUDIT COMMN

Members and structure of the Audit Committee

Number
Date of Date of
Member Position of shares Percentage

appointment dismissal

owned

Chairman of the
Mr. Nguyen Duc Tung Audit Committee - - - June 26, 2024

Member of the
Mr. Doan The Toan . . - - - -
Audit Committee

Chairman June 26
Mr. Tran Quoc Toan of the Audit - - 2024 ’ -
Committee

Activities of the Audit Committee

. Number of Percentage
Member of the Audit . .
. meetings of meeting Reasons for absence
Committee
attended attendance

1 Mr. Nguyen Duc Tung 1/1 100% -
2 Mr. Doan The Toan 2/2 100% -
3 Mr. Tran Quoc Toan 1N 100% -

Supervisory activities of the Audit Committee

In 2024, the Audit Committee fulfilled its obligations, including:

« Fully participating in meetings of the Board of Directors and General Director and contributing opinions
on the Company’s business activities;

« Evaluating and appraising periodic financial statements to promptly assess the accuracy and
reasonableness of financial data;

« Regularly monitoring and evaluating the activities of the Board of Directors and General Director in
implementing the Resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders and the Resolutions of the Board
of Directors;

« Reviewing the reasonableness and legality of the issuance of Resolutions of the Board of Directors and
General Director in accordance with legal regulations and the Company’s Charter;

« Performing other tasks in accordance with the functions, duties, and powers of the Audit Committee.
PROSPERITY
WITH THE TIMES
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Coordination of activities between the Audit Committee and the
activities of the Board of Directors, Board of Directors, and other
managers

The Audit Committee always plays a connecting role in the management apparatus between the Board
of Directors, the General Director, and other management staff in the spirit of close solidarity. The close
coordination between these apparatuses creates a premise for the sustainable development of the

Company today and in the future.

Other activities of the Audit Committee None

TRANSACTIONS, REMUNERATIONS ANC

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, BOARD OF DI

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Salary, bonuses, remuneration and other benefits (continued)

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS/ AUDIT COMM

Salary, bonuses, remuneration and other benefits
Unit: VND

Position

Name 2024 2023

Mr. Nguyen Van Hoang

1 Chairman of the Board of Directors 120,200,000 72,000,000
(Hans Nguyen)
. Chairman of the Board of Directors
2 Mr. Nguyen Van Binh L - 36,000,000
(Dismissed)
Chairman of the Board of Directors
3 Mr. Yung Cam Meng o - 54,000,000
(Dismissed)
Vice Chairman of the Board of
4 Mr. David Cam Hao Ong Directors - 15,000,000
(Dismissed)
) General Director
5 Mr. Tran Hai Phong . 34,782,609 -
(Dismissed)
) General Director (Dismissed)-
6 Mr. Than Minh Thuan . 121,217,391 88,000,000
Board of Directors’ members
) Board of Directors’ members/
7 Mr. Nguyen Van Dai - 6,000,000

General Director (Dismissed)

Unit: VND
No. Name Position 2024 2023
Board of Directors’ members/Deputy
8 Ms. Dinh Thi Hong Van General Director - 39,000,000
(Dismissed)
9  Mr. Hata Kojiro Board of Directors’ members 36,000,000 18,000,000
Ms. Hoang Thi Board of Directors’ members
10 L - 27,000,000
Thanh Hoa (Dismissed)
Independent members of the Board of
11 Mr.Doan The Toan . . . 36,000,000 18,000,000
Directors/Member of the Audit Committee
Independent members of
12 Mr. Pham Phu Nguyen . 18,000,000 -
the Board of Directors
Ms. Hoang Thi Independent me"mbers of
13 the Board of Directors - 39,000,000
Thanh Hoa L
(Dismissed)
Independent members of
14 Mr.Nguyen Ton Viet the Board of Directors - 27,000,000
(Dismissed)
Independent members of
15 Mr. Nguyen Tien Manh the Board of Directors - 27,000,000
(Dismissed)
Chairman of the Audit Committee -
Independent members of
16 Mr.Nguyen Duc Tung i 18,000,000 18,000,000
the Board of Directors
(Dismissed)
Head of the Board of Supervisors/Member
17 Ms. Bui Thi Huong Lan of the Board of Supervisors - 21,000,000
(Dismissed)
oo Member of the Board of Supervisors
18  Ms. Cai Kim Thoa L. - 66.316.111
(Dismissed)
) . Member of the Board of Supervisors
19 Ms. Trinh Thi Thom . - 6.000.000
(Dismissed)
Ms. Huynh Thi Member of the Board of Supervisors
20 o - 6.000.000
Thao Suong (Dismissed)
Member of the Board of Supervisors
21  Mr.Nguyen Le Quang . - 9.000.000
(Dismissed)
Ms. Phan Thi .
22 Chief Accountant 227,500,000 98,750,000
Anh Phung
Total 611,700,000 751,066,111
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Transactions of internal persons and affiliated persons with shares
of the Company

Number of shares owned at Number of shares owned at

_ Reasons

. Relationship
Transaction for

with internal

executor increase/

Number of Number of

persons Percentage

Percentage
shares shares

decrease

137.3
(According

Shareholder to the report

Mr. Nguyen Van

Dat owning over 3,150,000 12.25% dated January 0.53% Sell
10% 18,2024 by
Mr. Nguyen Van
Dat)

Assessing the implementation of regulations on corporate governance
The Company has implemented corporate governance regulations effectively, ensuring information
transparency, complying with legal regulations, and protecting shareholder rights through complete
information disclosure, timely General Meeting of Shareholders, and dividend payments.

Although the company has not yet organised formal training courses on corporate governance, it still
encourages and facilitates members of the Board of Directors, the Supervisory Board, and the General
Director to participate in workshops and professional dialogues throughout the year to enhance their

governance capabilities, such as:

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Workshop/Event

Training conference on the offering and issuance of securities registration

1. March 2024 . . . . .
dossiers organized by The State Securities Commission of Viet Nam

Conference “Issues to note in complying with securities and stock market laws
of public companies and listed companies; Errors in preparing and presenting
financial statements of public companies, listed companies” organized by The
State Securities Commission of Viet Nam in collaboration with the Vietnam
Association of Certified Public Accountants (VACPA) to guide public companies,
listed companies in enhancing compliance with securities laws and stock
market regulations, and improving the quality of financial reporting information
disclosure.

2. June 2024

Conference ’"Strengthening Corporate Governance Capacity for Listed
Enterprises” (Conference belonging to the Corporate Governance and Stock
Market Upgrading Program) organized by The State Securities Commission of
Viet Nam with technical support from the Vietnam Institute of Directors (VIOD)

3. July 2024

Seminar "Conference of Securities Registration Organizations at VSDC in 2024"

4.  August 2024 . . . .
organized by Vietnam Securities Depository (VSDC).

Workshop ‘Improving the efficiency of corporate governance of public
5. September 2024 companies through internal regulations” organized by FPT Securities Joint Stock
Company with professional support from the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange.

Workshop to introduce and guide the use of the Handbook on ESG
6. October 2024 implementation and disclosure organized by The State Securities Commission

of Viet Nom

The company has also put in place rigorous financial management systems, providing efficient cash flow
control and timely financial reporting, with an ongoing initiative to modernize these systems for enhanced
efficiency. Post-restructuring, personnel management is also being streamlined to ensure regulatory
compliance and operational effectiveness.

These improvements enable the Company to optimize management, enhance operational efficiency, and

establish a foundation for sustainable development in the future.
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Contracts or transactions with internal persons

Transactions between the Company and its affiliated persons or between the Company and its major

share-holders, internal persons and affiliated persons:

Name of organization/

No. . e e
individual

Ecogreen Agri Vietnam
Joint Stock Company

NSH No, date of issue,
place of issue

Relationship with the
Company

0317667113 issued by
Department of Planning
and Investment of Ho Chi
Minh City for the first time
on 2023-02-06

Subsidiary company

Head office address/
Contact address

BB-S02A, Ground floor, KTM
Babylon 3 building, New
City Cc — No. 17 Mai Chi Tho
Street, Ward 7, An Khanh
Ward, Thu Duc City, Ho Chi
Minh City

Time of transaction
with the Company

December 16, 2024

Resolution/Decision of
the General Meeting of
Shareholders/Board of
Directors... approved (if any,
specify the issuance date)

58/2024/ST8/HDQT-NQ dated

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Content, quantity, total value of transaction

Loan as of December 31, 2024 is 35,300,000,000 VND

December 16, 2024

Hoang Tien Trading

The company
has the same key

84 N7 Street, Mega Ruby
Residential Area, Quarter 2,

Advance payment for goods purchase

2 management 1900579825 . 2024 =
Co, Ltd Phu Huu Ward, Thu Duc City, 32,140,000,000 VND
members as the - . .
- Ho Chi Minh City, Vietham
subsidiary.
A fine of 7,500,000,000 VND for breach of contract paid by
Mr. Tran Duy Thien regarding the early termination of the
. " 02/HDDC/ST8-TDT .
3 Mr. Tran Duy Thien Affiliated persons - - 2024 deposit contract for the Company to purchase 04 land

December 7, 2023

plots in Hon Lay Hamlet, Khanh Hiep Commune, Khanh
Vinh District, Khanh Hoa Province

fransaction between internal persons or the Company, afiiliated persons of internal persons and the

Company'’s subsidiaries in which the Company takes controlling power:

Transaction executor

Position at the
Company

Relationship with

internal persons

Citizen Identity Card/
Passport No, date of issue,
place of issue

Address

Name of
subsidiaries
or companies
which the
Company

Time of
transaction

Content, quantity,
total value of
transaction

Ecogreen Agri Vietham
Joint Stock Company

Is a person related
to Ms. Phan Thi
Anh Phung and Ms.
Nguyen Ngoc Khanh

Subsidiary company

0317667113 issued by
Department of Planning
and Investment of Ho Chi
Minh City for the first time

control

BB-S02A, Ground floor, KTM

Babylon 3 building, New
City Cc — No.17 Mai Chi Tho SMOVING Limited
Street, Ward 7, An Khanh

- April 11, 2024
Liability Company

Ward, Thu Duc City, Ho Chi

SMOVING Limited
Liability Company
is an indirect
Subsidiary

Capital contribution
establishment, with
a total value of
5,000,000,000 VND

Thy on February 06, 2023 . . company of ST8
Minh City
Transfer of 200,000
Independent Member of Vietnam Vision Dynamic
. . December 12, 2024
. the Board of Directors/ Ecogreen Agri Investment Fund
2 Mr. Tran Quoc Toan Is an internal person . = S - - December 3], . -
Chairman of the Joint Stock oY certificates,
Supervisory Board Company transfer value of
1,800,000,000 VND
Cash deposit into
Agriviet September 18, 2024

3 Mr. Tran Hai Phong

Is an internal person General Director

Agricultural Joint - November 25,

Stock Company 2024

the company
account of

33,546,150,000 VND
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VACO AUDITING COMPANY LIMITED
11t Floar, HUD Bulidng Mo.159 Dien Bien Phu Streal
Ward 15, Binh Thanh Dist., Ho Chi Minh City

Tel: (84-28) 3840 6618/ Fao: I:-EH-E&:I 3840 BR1G
Wabsile: www.vacoham, com.n

GENERAL INFORMATION

ST8 HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

BB-5024, Ground Fleor, Bebylon 3 Building, Mew City - Mo, [7
dai Chi The, An Khaah Ward, Thu Due Ciiy, Hao Chi Minh City

OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF ASSESSMENTS OF THE
THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

dated 22 December 2014 of Ministry of Finance

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

FORM E 01-DNHN
Issned under Circubar Mo, 20002014 TT-RBTC

Mo, 00 FACBCK T HCOM

INDEFENDENT AUMTORS” REPORT

To: The Sharehalders

The Board of Management and the General Director
STE Holdings Joint Steck Company

We have audited the accompanying conselidated financial siatements of ST Holdings Joint Stock Company (“the
Cumngrany ™ poeparsd oo AFelyway 2025, as set oul frooe page 4 10 page 36, which comprise the conselidated
halapce sheet as at 31 December 2024, the consolidated income statement and the consolidated cash flow
statement for the vear then ended, and the notes fo the consolidated financial statements (collectively referred o

a5 the “consolidated financial statements™).

General Director's Responsibility

The General Director is responsible for the true and fair preparation and presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in aceordance with Viemamese Accounting Standards, accounting regime for enterprises and
legol regulotions reloting to the prepamtion and presentotion of the eonsolidnted finamaial satemente and for such
internal control as the General Director defermines as necessary to enable the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether doe to frauds or ermors.

Auditors” Responsibility

Owur responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these consolidated fmancial datements based on owr audil, We
conducted our audit in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Awnditing. Those standards require that we
comiply with cthical requirenvents and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance abowt whether the
consolidated financial staements are free from materal misstaternent

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the

il o

consoiidaied financial sioiemenis. The procedures selecied depend on ihe auwdilors’ judgment, including e
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due 1o frawed or
error, In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider infernal control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are approgprizie in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressmg an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company”s internal control, An audit alse includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
e reasonablencss of Accounuing esumares made by the Geneml Crirecorn, as well a5 evaluming the overall
presentation of the coneolidated financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide o basis for our pudit

Opiniomn.
Cipinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a troe and fair view of, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2024, and its consolidaed financial
performance and ifs consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Vielnamese Accounting

dated financial statements,

.i"-. Gl
Feoor” crimmiNe '
Ve o Ty oo 1 CHEUBEY

:‘( el

5, accounting regime for enterprises and kegal regulations relating 1o the preparation and presentation of

puyen Mpoe Thach
Deputy General Director
Audit Practising Registration Certificate
Mo, 1822-2023-156-1
For and on befialf af
HO CHI MINH CITY BRANCH

Fham Hoang Viet
Auditor

Audi Practsing Kegistration Certificate
Mo, 4024-2024-156-1

YACOAUNTING COMPANY LIMITED

Hao Chi Mk City, M Febriary 20235

Hanai Gifice

124 Fiaer, 119 Covpevabon Toworn, do. 62 Le Van Luang Streal
Trumigy Haa W Cair (g [Val, Handl! GRy

Tl [Bd-24) A87T OF0T - Faw (§4-24) A5TTF G787

2

Domg Mai Oflice

Ma, T3 Ha Hery Ging Stracd, Oayed Thang W
ey Hod Gy, Chong N Frovnes

Tl (BA-251) 302 AB60 - Faw: (B4-351) W82 ASED

Bints Duang OMice

Mo T2 Sraef 5. Groin 10

Quanksy 3, Clanfy ngiis Wed

Tha Dwie Micd iy, Bioith Daang Prowvinco

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

A= UUKRENT ASSETS

I. Cash

l. Cash

IL Shori-term financial investments

1. Trading sscurities

L Prowision for impairment of trading securities
3. Held-ta.matrity investments

M1, Shori-term receivalbes

|. Shart-derm meeivables

L Short-term advances 1o suppliers

X, Shori-term loan receivables

4. Other short-term recedvables

5. Provision for shart-teem doubi{ul debis
IV, Inventaries

I. levesdories

¥, Other short-ferm assels

|, Short-term prepayments

2. ¥nlue pdded tax deductibles

1. Taxes and other receivables from the State budget

B - NON-CURRENT ASSETS

I. Lowg-term recelvables
L. iher bang-term receivables
[). Fixed nsseis
1. Tangible fived assets
- Corat
- deeimaialed depreciation
2, Intangibde fixed nssets
« Casr
= decwumifated anrrisanion
HL. Long-term assets in progress
l. Lomg-term comstruction in progress
I¥. Long-term financisl investmenis
1. Held-to-maturity investments
V. Othier long-ferm assets
L, Lame-tonm paopayiments

TOTAL ASSETS (270 = 100 + 200)

Coiles

100

L
m
10
121
122
1B
13
131
132
135
134
137
£
141
150
151
152
153

20

20
Ila
Pl
21
m2
223
7
£88

229
24z
253
260
Jal

ITi

As i 31 Decenber 2024

Motes

— D B -d ok

i3

13

14

i2

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unit VHD
Closing balamce  Crpening balance
431 T43.813.578 275,508,567, (00
12,758 Yas, 600 30,453 H80,7%
2. 758,363,669 19,453, 880,29
I5100,412,526 -
20314 464,216 .
(213,052, 290) .
5,000, 00 D00 -
274,600,702,62y L55,000,528,048
200,683,267 055 160,319, 0
37,046,172 860 T3,537.667
B30,00.000 I 1 600.000,000
35,784, 542,059 211,85).681.232
{753,279, 345} -
116, 098,053,197 -
116,008 053,207 :
4,175, 170457 15]8,158,755
104,321 532 3,233,333
4,005,613, 444 621 455
33,344 381 2,514,303,533
BS001 604,545 1,281, 873.940
LR LLRILTE L) 145 98T 4T
310, e[, D 145,987,470
38,796,312, 065 d
2,039,022 844 iy
2,299 B9, 0d0 -
(260,867, 1 56) -
36,757,289.224 -
A7, 76 26068

[958 837 664 s
1,641,439,255 E06, 663,400

1, 641,435,255 506,663,409
ol 10, DL -
44, 10, 000, 00 %
353855212 830223061
353,853,222 339,223,061

SIT!TEAI 15,123 I'?ﬁﬂlﬂﬁlﬁ?
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5T8 HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY
BB-5024A, Grownd Floor, Babylon 3 Building, New City - No. 17
Mal Chi Tho, An Khanh Ward, Tha Dug City, Ho Chi Minh City

deted 22 December 2014 of Ministry of Finance

FORM B OL-DMHMN
[zsued under Circular Mo, 200020 4 TT-BTC

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
Ax at 31 Decenrber 2024

RESOURCES Codes
C - LIABILITIES il
I Corrent linbilities 3o
1. Short-term tade pavables 31
2 Short-term advanees from customers 312
3. Taxes and amounis pavable to the State budge 313
4. Payables to employees 34
2, BbonEenm s vapenses 115
4, Oither short-term payables 39
7. Short-term boans and obligations under finance leases R ¥
& Bonus and welfare funds n
il. Long-term liabilities 350
. Lemp-term accrued expenses EEE]
2. Long-term loans and obligations under finance leases 338
1 Defemad tax lisbilities 341
D - EQUITY 400
1. Owner's equity 410
. Orwner's contributed capital 411
= ealinary shaves careping voing righls dihla
1. Reialned carnings 421
- Renained earmings soourntiied b the peior pear end d}n
- Retwimed earmings af the cirven pear 42ih
1. Hon-costrolling isterest 430
TOTAL RESOURCES (440 = 304 + 400) 440

~ 4

i bi Suong
Creneral Direcior
Ho Chi Mink City, 14 Febrwary 2025

Mutes

18
19

0

GENERAL INFORMATION

Uniz: YN

Closing balanes  Opening balunee
210,680,774 543 4570072506
107 086,996,396 4,570,072,506
23,0025,999, 786 -
| 423 878,175 -
4,624 406,213 01 520,171
395 830,605 8
616,326,200 130, Do 6
1,276,700,743 73,90 612
I7T2058,463 431 .
664,392,723 1,664,302,713
3,602,278,147 -
4481018 -
1,195,833,331 -
2,401 962 8598 =
MI7,056,143,588  172,310,%68,533
I07,056,143,580 17210, 368 533
257,20% 020,000 257, 209 030,004
257, 208 020,000 JET 200 (3T, (0
27 0RZ 499 049 4047 518,280
€942 518 250 2318 7as, 103
22,139 980, 769 A7 IO 732087
22,764, 624,531 10,158, 830,253

Sl?iﬂﬁﬁlﬁllﬁ I?ﬁlﬁ-l’ﬁﬁl.ﬂl?

Phan Thi Anh Phung
Preparer/Chiet Accountant

OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR

REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF ASSESSMENTS OF THE

THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STS HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

BB-5024, Ground Floor, Babylen 3 Building, Mew City - Mo, 17
Mai Chi Tho, An Khanh Ward, Thu Duc City, Ho Chi Minh City

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORM B O2-DNHN
Issued usder Circular Mo, 2200 HTT-RBTC
dated 22 December 2014 of Mmnistry of Finance

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Far the pegr ended 3§ Decorbier 2024

ITEMS

1. Revenue from goods sold and services rendered
I Met vevenue from goods sold and services rendered
(10 =al)
3. Cost of goods sold and services rendered
4. Gross profit from goods sald and services rendered
(= 10- 11
3. Finan¢ial income
& Fmancial expenses
= fuivivich: fiferest expense
7. Selling expenses
8, General and administration expenses
9, Dperating profit
30=20 + (21 - 22) - (15 + 26)}
10. Dther income
I1. Other expenses
1Z. Proit Ivem other activiches (40 — 31 - 32}
13, Acerunting profit before tax
(50 = 30 + 41)
14. Current corporate income Lax expense
15, Deferred corporte tax expense
I6. Mel profit after corporate incoaee tax
(64) = 50Y - 51)
17 Frofiil pfiter tax of the Parent Company
L 8. Profit afler tax of non-centrolling sharchoklers
1%, Basic epmings per share

'ran Thi Sunng

Genernl Director
Ha Chi Mink City, 14 February 2025

Coades Mates
] ]
11}

] ik
i
21 25
ks 26
k|
23 )
25 27
R[]
il i
J2 bl
Ak
Sl
51 I
i2
ik
4l
.8
T 3l

Linit: YWD
Cuarreni year Frior vear
472 ATHA2L, 900 1 3,206, 736,527
472 870 321,501 13,200,736 317
450,065, 1863,504 10480,022,222
12.804,458,307 1. 724,714,105
15310,005,424 6,385,387 442
24, T4R, 286,461 -
403 A1 IR -
2,258.587.591 20,120,008
6938614811 2A455,226,5H)
4,170,004 868 0,638, 755,027
25077671017 8,750,001
30,830,172 1445978, 724
28040 831,845 (1.437,22%,713)
20.216,836,T13 5,200,526, 304
5,290 735,793 1,331,943, 004
{30,333, 3589) -
23,967 954 300 JR60.582 340
22,139,580, 744 3,710, 752,087
1.827.973,540 158,830,253 +
Bil [

v\\w_,fi

Phan Thi Anh Phung
Preparen'Chief Accountant
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STH HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY
BB-S02A, Ground Floor, Babylon 3 Building, New Clty - No. 17
hdai Chi Tho, An Khanh Ward, Tha Duc City, Hoe Chi Minh £

FORM B 03-DMHN
Isssied umder Clrcalar Mo, 20002014 T-BTC

dated 22 December 2014 of Minisiry of Finance

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

{Tredirect metfiad}
Fou the vear ended 31 December 20124

ITEMS

I. Caals Mo from sperating netivities
1. Profit before fnx

2, Adjnstrents flar

- Depreciatien and amontization of fived assets

- Provisions

- (aain, Jass from investing aclivitics

= Inlercsl expensg

i Dparating profif hefare movemeits in warking copirel
- Incresse, decrease in receivebles

- Incrense, decrease in invemories

- Intrease, decrease in payables (excluding socrued bodn intenest and
corporale income {nx payeblc)

» Inorease, decrease in prepayments

- Increase, decrease In trading securities

= Tteresd paaic]

- Corporale income tax paid

Met cush gemermied byfused In) operating activities

(1, Cash fows from investing activitics

. Acquisition and constroction of fived assets and other long-term assets
1, Proceeds from sabe, disposal of fived assets and ofber kng-lerm assets
3, Cash outflow for leading. buying debt instruments of ather entities

4. Cuah rocorvered from lending, selfing deht instruments of odher entilies
5, Equity investmenis in other entiliss

&, Intenest earmed, dividends and profits received

Ner cash pemerated byAwsed In) Investing activities

111, Cash flows from linancing aclivilies

. Procseds from share Bsuwe and owners” contribuied capital

2, Procesds from barrowings

3. Repayment of borrowinge

et cach genermted byused in) feaucing activides

Met inereaseddecrease) in cash (50 = 20 + 30 + 40)

Cnh gt the beginning of the yenr
Cash a1 the end of the year {70 =50 + &0)

General Diractor
Ho Oht Mink City, 14 February 1025

GENERAL INFORMATION

Umnit; YD

Codes Current year Prior year
] 290.216,854,713 520050, 304
0 (1817, 700,527 BTS00
03 eh 33 | 535 -
05 (5,841 354,008) (3,274, 137,443)
i 5493612388 -
il 27T 52N 1936, 138862
1] (63,273,000.55)  {146,622469.84%)
i [116,008.053,297) -
11 16, To6,409,127 (40,314,998 £34)
12 B2.281.540 {542,450, 30d)
13 (64,414,464 816) P
T (5, 112,804 2700 .
13 (1,KB260014,599) (931,788, 59)
0 (206,857,704, 606) (186 ADESTS617)
| (3,044,665 846} (33,306,663, 409)
22 12000000 210,000,000
M 268, 740,000, DK 22 850,000, 000
25 (11,757,068, 16T) 2
n 6,066,624, 228 3,770, 523,605
Je &, T30 800215 (50,926,339, 714}
H - 101, 00, SO D D0
1 368,308,023,363 -
M (194,678, 726,559) )
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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1. GEMERAL INFORMATION

Structure of ownership

STH Holdings Joint Stock Company (the “Company™) is a jeint stock company established and operating
under the Business Registration Certificate Mo, 0302363707 dated 18 March 2002 issued by Ho Chi
Minh City Department of Planning and Investment. During its operation, the Company was granted the
28th amended Rusinees Repistration Certificate dated 14 January 2025 issued by Ho Chi Minh City
Department of Planning and Investment on the change of legal represenbative.

Mumber of emplayees of the Company as at 31 December 2024 was 25 (ag at 01 Janwary 2024: 11).
Head office

The Company’s head office is located at BB-502A, Ground Floor, Babylon 3 Building, Mew Cily - No.
1T Mai Chi Tho, An Khanh Ward, Thu Duc City, Ho Chi Minh City.

Operating industries and principal activities

The Company's operating industries are manufacturing, trading, consulting, construetion, processing and
culiivation.

The Company’s principal activities are management consultancy activities (except financial, accoumting
and legal consulting).

Mormal productisn and bDusiness cych
The Company”s normal production and business cycle is carried out for a period of 12 morths or less,

Churacteristics of the Company's operations during the financial year have an impact on its
consolidated financial statemenis

The Company has restrucmred during the year, accordingly the Company changed the scale of
operations, increased the mumber of subsidiaries; at the same time, the subsidiaries have implemented
more contracts in the agricultural sector and other related indusiries, bringing in goofies and canlributing
1o Impraving the Company s business cfficiency.

The Company's struclure
Dviveer swbsidiary
Froportion
Flace of of Fraportion
Mame of regictration anid awnership of voting Principal of
enmpany operation imterest power held aetivity
% i
BR-S02A, Ground
Floor, Babylon 3
Vietnam Building, Mew City N
Ecogreen Agri - No. 17 Mai Chi i
Jﬂin?.‘?fmt ¢ Tho, Anh Khann 95.00 95.00 m;f;ﬂ;:{ﬁ
Company Ward, Thu Duc
City, Ho Chi Minh
City
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GEMERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

Thase motes ave an intepral part of and shoubd he read in comftorerion wirh fe accompanying comsolidated fnanciol stafements

2. FINANCIAL YEAR, APPLIED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND REGIME

Financial year

[mdirect subsidiaries
Proportion
Plage of of Proporiion
Mame of registration and ownership of vasting Principal of
poTE ANy npernlisn interest pewer held activily
B %%
Agriviat 19/10¢5 Tran Binh 7217 79,17 Whalesale of
Agricultural Trong, Ward 5, Binh agriculiural and
Jolnt Stock Thanh [istrict, Ho foresiry raw
Company Chi Minh City, malerials [cxcepl
Wietnam fior wood, bamboo}
anel live animals
Smoving BR-5024, Ground a5.00 4500 Retail of
Company Floor, Babwylon 3 COmpulers,
Limite Building, Mew City - periplerals,
Mo, 17 Mai Chi Tho, software and
Anh Khanh Ward, telecomminications
Thu Due City, Ho equipment in
ki Minh City specialized stores
Aszociale
Propartion
Place af of Praportion
Mame of regisiration amd ownership of vating Principal of
COmpEny uperatien inlerest povwer held activity
e e
Visalt Joint Mo, 2, Nouyen Van 36.54 36.54 Production and
Stock Linh Street, Hamlet processing of salt
Company 1, Ward 1, Bac Lieu products
(i City, Bac Lieu
Province
(i) Visalt Jomi Stock Company was inconporated under Dusincss Registestion Cenificate Nn

1900693648 dated 17 May 2024 issued by the Department of Planning ard Investment of Bac
Lieu Province. As at 31 December 2024, Agriviet Agricultural Joint Stock Company has not
contributed capital to Visall Joint Stock Company, therefore, the fipures in the interim
consolidated financial siatements do not reflect the value of the investment in this associate under

the equity method,

The Resolution of Meeting of Shareholders Mo, 32NQ-HDCD dated 29 Nevember 2024 of Visalt
Jolnt Swek Company bes agreed to dissolve Visalt Jeint Stock Company: therefare, Visalt Joint

Stack Campany has decided to stop all business activities to carry aut dissolution procedures.

Subsidiaries for consolidation
All subsidiaries are incorporated in these fourth-quarter consolidated financial statements.

Declaration on comparability of information on consolidated financial statem ents

Diuring the vear, the Company changed its scale and increased the number of subsidinries. Accordingly,
the figures presented in the comparative column of these consolidated financial statements are far

reference purposes only and are not comparable.

The Company’s financial yesr begins on 01 January and ends on 31 December.

Applied accounting regime

The Campany applied Vismsmess Arcramting Standards. accounting regime for enlerprises i
accordance with Circular No. 2002014/TT-BTC and Circular Ne, 2002014TT-BTC dated 22
December 2014, and circulars guiding the implementation of accounting stendards of the Ministry of
Finance in the preparation and presentation of the consolidared financial statements,

Declaration of compliance with accounting standard and accounting regime

The General Director ensures fo comply with the requirements of Vietnamese Accounting Standards,
accounting regime for enterprises in accordance with Circular No. 2022014/ TT-BTC dated 22 December
2014, mnl viculars guiding the implementotion of sscounting standards of the Ministry of Finance in
preparation of the consolidated financial staterments,

The accompanying conselidated financial statements are not intended to present the general financial
position, its business resulis and its cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Vietnam.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting comvention

The accompanying consolidated financial statements, expressed in Vietnam Dong (VND), are propared
on an accerual Basis under the historical cost convention (except for e consolidated cash flow staterment,
which is prepared under the indirect method) and in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards,
accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating to the preparation and presentation of
comsalidaled financial stalements,

Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Vietnamese Accounting
Standards, accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated financial statements requires the General Director fo maks estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures of contingeat assels and
liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statement and reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the financial year. Although these accounting estimates are based on the General
Director's best knowledge, sctual results may differ from those estimates,

Evaluation and recognition at fair value

The Law on Accounting came into effect from 01 January 2017, which includes regulations on
evaluation and recognition at fair valwe, However, there |5 no specific instruction for this matwer;
therefore, the General Director has considered and applied as follows:

a) Firanclal instruments are recognized ond revaluated af folr vaine baved on historicel cost less
provisions (i angl in aceordance with cwrrent regulations;

bl Mosotar iteare dancerimaded [0 foreign corrercles shall be evaluated boved on the ectual exchange
Fites)

¢l For misets and liabilities (except items a and b a3 memitoned above), the Company does aof ficee any
basis to determine the reliable value; therefore, the Compary records at historieal cost.
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i 8 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial stalements incorporate the consolidated financial statements of the Company
and enterprises controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries) wp 1o 31 December cach year. Control is
achieved where the Company has the power to govern the flnancial and operating policies of an investee
enicrpriag aw as Lo obtain benefits fram its notivitie:.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are incleded in the consolidared
income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as

appropriate,

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial stitements of subsidiaries to bring the accounting
palicies used in line with tose used by the Company.

Intragroup transactions and balances are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Mon-controlling interests consist of the amount of those non-controlling interests at the date of the
original business combination and the noa-controlling interests” share of changes in equity since the date
of the combination. Losses in subsidiaries are respectively ativibuted (o the non-controlling interests even
il this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance,

Husinege combinaiinn

On acquisition, the assets and labilities and contingent liabilities of a subsidiary are measured at their
fair values mt the date of nequisition. Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair values of the
identifishle net assets acquired is recognised as goodwill. Any deficiency of the cost of acquisition below
the fair values of the identifiable net assets acouired |8 credited to profit and loss in the period of
acguizition.

The non-contralling interests are initially measured a1 the non-contrelling sharehobders’ proportion of the
net fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent linbilities recognased.

Business eombinaiion transsciion

On 16 April 2024, Viemam Ecogreen Agri Joint Stock Company (“Ecogreen Agri™) completed the
purchase of 83.33% shares of Agriviet Agricultural Joint Stock Compeany (“Agriviet”) with a total price
of VND 50,000,000,000, Accordingly, Agriviet Agricultural Joint Stock Company became a subsidiry
of the Company through Ecogreen Agri.

On 29 July 2024, the General Meeting of Shareholders of Ecogreen Agri issued Reselution Mo,
0772024/EAV/DHDCD-NO 1o approve the determination of fair value of assets based on the results of
the Appraisal Report on determining the enterprise value of Agriviet. This appraisal report was conducted
by an auditing company. Based on the above approvals of Ecogreen Agri, the fair value of net assets of
Agriviet was determined as st 31 March 2024 in accordance with Decision Mo, 41/2024/5T8TGD-VB
dated 29 July 2024 of the Company's General Director. Specifically, the fair vaiue is determined as
follows:

GENERAL INFORMATION
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES (CONTINUED)

L

Husiness combination transaction (Continued)

Cash and cash egquivalenis
Short-term receivables
Inventaries

Oiber short-term nssets
Long-term receivables
Fixed assels

Current linhilities

Tuolal wet assets (a)

Mon-controlling interest (b)

Deferred tax payable from revaluation of fair value of asets (c)
Other meome from cheap purchase of subsidiany (d) (i)

Toinl cost of business combinniisa (a) - (b) -{2) -

Cash flow inforssation from purchase of subsidiary

Procasds from purchase of enbaidiary

Cash cutfllow for purchase of subsidiary

Met eash geperated by/{used in) purchasing activities

(i) See Wobe 28
Financial instroments

Initinl recoginition

Fair value ks determined at
the date of sequisition

WND
38,242,931 833
13,437,996,805

108, 558,000,081
3,973,524.035
11,000,000
38,512,359,208
{135,721,303,957)

&7, 113, H0H, 005

10,777,820,738
2,446,083,574
3,889,103,693
S0, 000, b0, 04

18,242.931,833
(50,000, 000, 000)

{1 t!'?,'i'i'aﬂﬁﬂllvlﬂg

Finencial assets: At the date of initial recognition, financial assets are recognized at cost plus transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial sssets. Financial asseis of the
Company comprise cash and cish equivalents, trade and otlier receivables, and boan receivables.
Financial liebilities; At the date of initial recognition, financial liabilities are recognized &t cost plus
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of the financial liabilities. Financlal liabilities of
the Company comprizse wuds amd vl payelrles, scerucd cxpenacs,

Subsequent measurement after initial recognition

Cumrently, there are no requirements for the subsoquent measurement of the financial instraments afler
initinl recognition,

Cash

Cash comiprises cash on hand and demand deposits.
Financial investments

Lown receivables

Loan receivables are measured at cost less provision for doubiful debis. Provision for doubtful debts
relating to loan receivables is made in aceordance with prevailing accounimg regulations.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Trading securities

Trading sscurities are thage the Company holds for trading purpose. Trading securitics are recognised
from the date the Company obiains the ownership of those securitics and initially measared at the fair
value of payments made at the transaction date phus directly attributable transaction cosls,

In subsequent periods, investments in trading securities are measured at cost less provision for
impairment of such investments.

Provision for impairment of trading securities is made for each type of securities which are traded on the
markel and its market price is lower than the original price. To determine the fair value of trading
securities listed on the securities market or traded on UPCOM, the fair value of securitics is the closing
price at the balance sheet date. 17 there is no transactions on the sccurities markst or LIFCOM at the
balance shest dotg, the Fair value of the socurities s the elezing price at the day before the halance sheat
dife.

The change of provision for impairment of trading securities at the balance sheet date is recognized in
finaneial eopenses,

Loig-term financial invesimenis

Laong-tarm financial investments are fund certificates held by the Company for financial investment
purpose. Fund certificates are recognised from the date the Company obtains the ownership and initially
measured at fair valee of payments made at the transaction date plus directly anribatable transaction
CO5I5.

In subsequent financial years, fund cerificate investments are measured at cost beass fund cestificate
discounts.,

Prowvieinn Tor impairment of fund certificate is made for these whose market price is lower than the cost.
The fair value of a fund certificate is determined based on the price at the date the issuing company
reporis the final value of that fund certificate. If the reporting date of the final value of the fund coriificate
daes not coincide with the end of the financial year, the fair value will be the reported final value of the
fund certificate at the day before the balance sheet date.

The change of provision for impairment of fund certificates at the balance sheet date is recognized in
financial expenses.

Reeeivables

Receivables represent the amounts recoverzble from customers or other debtors and are stated at haok
valuwe less provision for doubtful debs.

Prevision for doubtful debts 1s made for receivables that are overdue for six months or more, or when the
debtor is in dissolution, in bankruptcy, or i experiencing similar difficulties and so may be unable to
repay the debt.

Prepayments

Prepayments are expenses which have already been paid but relate 0 resulis of operations of v Itiple
accounting periods, including:

Tools and supplics: Tools and supplies which have been used and other prepayments are allecated into
expenses using the straight=line method no more than 3 years.

Office firnimre: Represents the cost of office renovation and fumiture, which is allocated withm 2 years
firorm the date of use.

dated 22 December 2004 of Minkstry of Finance
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Tangible lixved assets and depreciation
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

The costs of purchased tangible fixed assets comprise their purchase prices and say directly altributable
cosis of bringing e swsls o their workiag conditien and location for their intended use. Expenscs
incumred after initial recognition are only recorded as an increase in cost of fixed assets if these costs are
certain to increase future econemic benefits from the use of such assets. Expenses that do not satisfy the
above canditions are recognized ai expenses during the year.

The cosis of self-constructed or manufaciured assets are the actual construction or manufacturing cost
plus installation and test running costs.

Wien a fixed naset Is sold or dicpased, {i2 enst and accumulated depreciation are written oft and any gain
or loss arising from the disposal is included in the income or expenses for the year.

Tangible fixed assels are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives as
follerws:

Y enrs of depreciation
Motor vehicles and conveyances 06
Mlnchinary and squipsent b6 - 07

Loss or gain resulting from sabes and disposals of tangible fixed assets is the difference between profit
from sales or disposals of assets and their residuai values and is recognised in the consolidated income
simbemient.

Intangible fixed assets and amortisation

Intangible fixed assets represent the vahie of land use rights and are stated &t cost less accumualated
amartisation, These are land use rights and ownership ngins of bouses wmd vl assots atteched to Jand
awned by Agriviet Agriculural Joint Stock Company at land plots No. 148, 149, 150 and 151; Map shect
No. 30 at Hoang Phat Residentinl Area Project, Ward 1, Bae Licu City. Land use rights are armartised
using the straight-line method over the land use period of 36 years, These assets have been miorigiged for
the loan (See Mote 18).

Caonsgtruction in progress

Properties in the course of construction for production, rentel w adminisirative purpoces, or for aither
purposes, are carried at cost, Cost includes costs that are necessary to form the @sets in sccordance with
the Company’s accounting policy. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis a5 other assets,
commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Payables nnd sccrued expenses

Payables represant the mmount payable to the suppliers or others, and are stated ot carrying amount.

Payables and aceraed expenses are recognized for future smounts payable related 1o goods and services
received. Accrued expenses are recognized based on reasonable estimates of the amount payable.

The classification of payables into trade payables, accrued expenses, and other payahles are made on the
following principles:

» Trade payables reflect payables arising from purchases of goods, services, assets and sellers are
independent units to the Company, inclading accounts payable upon importation through consignee.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTIN UED
Payables and accrued expenses (Continued)

o Accrued expenses reflect amounts payable for goods or services received from the seller or provided
to the buyer but not be puid due to lack of inveices or incomplete accounting records and documents,
paymenis to empleyees for keave and prepaid production and busiiess cxpenses.

= Other payables reflect non-trade payables and does not relate t the purchase, sake or supply of goods
ar services,

Orwaer's equity

Ohmer i il Owner's contributed capital is recognized based on the actual contribuged
capital of the shareholders.

Frofit distribution

Profit after tax is distributed to sharcholders afier deducting funds in accordance with the Charter of
Company and regulations of the law which has been approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders,

Profit distribution to sharehelders is referenced to the non-monetary items included in retdined comings
that may affect cash flows and the ability to pay dividends such ag gains from revaluation of assets
contributed eapital, interest from revalontion of monetary jtems, fmancial nstruments and other non-
monetary items.

Dividends are recognized as liabilities when having the approval of the General Meeting of Shareholders.
Revenue recogaition

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company which
can he relishly measired. Revenue is measured &t the fair value of amounts received or Lo be received
after deducting trade discounts, sales rebates and sales refurns. The following specilic recognition
conditions must also be satisfied upon revenue recognition:

Revenie from the sales of goods is recognised when all five (5) follawing conditions are satis(ied:

p) the Company has transferred (o the buyer the significont risks and revards of ownership of the
goads;

B)  the Company retains meither continuing managesial involvement to the degree usually associated
with; ownership nor effective control ever the goods sold;

¢} the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

d) it is probable that the economic henefits associated with the transaction will low to the Company;
and

) the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be mensured reliably.

Revenue of a trarsaction invelving the rendering of services is recognised when the outcame of such
transactions can be measured rcliably. Where o transaction involving the remdering of services is
sttributable to several periads, revenue i recognised in #ach reriad by reference to the perceniage of
completion of the transaction at the balance sheet date of that peried. The outcome of a transaction can
be measured reliably when all four (4) follewing conditions are satisfied:

{2) The amount of revenue can be measured reliably:

(b} It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company;

{c) The percentage of completion of the transaction &1 the balance sheet date can be measuresd relinbly;
and

{d] The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs 1o complete the transaction can be measured
reliably.

Interest income is mccrued on an acerual basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
applicable interest rate.

GENERAL INFORMATION

STH HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY
BE-502A, Ground Floor, Babylon 3 Building, Mew City - Mo, 17
Mai Chi The, An Khanh Ward, Thu Due City, Ho Chi Mink City

OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF ASSESSMENTS OF THE

THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FORM B O09-DNHM
lzeued under Circular Na, 2000201 4TT-BTC
dated 32 December 2014 of Ministry of Finance

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Thess potes are ar dmege gl q’mﬂ'mﬁﬁrnﬁ:’rﬂmﬁmhmnﬂﬁ (F I U cevivedichared financial edenidnts

)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Borrowing costs
Other borrowing costs are recognisad in the consolidated income statement when incurred,

Costs

Cosls are amounts reducing economic benefits, recorded at the time the transaction arises or shall be
likely to arise in the futere regardless of spending money or not.

Costs and revenues set up by it must be recorded simultaneously on the principle of confonmiity, [n some
cases, conformity principles may conflict with the precautionary principle in accounting, accountasts
must be based on the nature and the accounting standards to record transactions honestly and reasonably.

Tasation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on faxable profic for the period. Taxahle profit differs from prefit
before tax as reported in the consolidated income statement because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable ar deductible in other years (including loss carried forward, iF any) and it further
excludes tems that pre never taxable or deductible.

Defarred tax is recognised on significant differences between carrying amounts of assels and liahilities in
the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of toxable
profit and is accounted for using balance sheet linbility method. Deferred tax liabilities are generaiiy
recagnised for all temporary differences and deferred tax assels arc recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be
utilised.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply in the period when the liability is
setthed or the asset is realised, Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or 108s, excepd when it relaces
to items charged or credived directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity,

Deferred tax assets and labilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority
amd the Company intends to setile fts current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis,

The determination of the tax curvently payable is based on the current interpretation of fax regulations,
However, these regulations are subject to periodic variation and thelr ulimate decerminutivn whzpemids i
the results of the tax authorities' examinations.

Other taxes are paid in accordance with the prevailing tax laws in Vietnam.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related parties when one party has ability to conirol ancther or has significant
influence in making decision relaed 1o Ananclal and eperatmal pulivivs. Partics ars slao censidered oo

related parties when they bare the same control and significant influence.

When considering the relationship of related parties, it is more focused on the natare of the relationship
than the kgal form,
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STE HOLIMINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY
BE-502A, Ground Floor, Bobylon 3 Building, Mew City - Mo 17
Mai Chi Tho, An Khanh Ward, Thu Duc City, Ho Chi Minh City

ANNUAL REPORT 2024 |

FORM B 09-DNHN
Issued wnder Circular Mo, 20072014 TT-BTC
dnfed 22 December 2014 of Ministry of Finance

GENERAL INFORMATION OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF ASSESSMENTS OF THE

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These motes are an integrad port of and should be read i confunciion witk the accompenying corsalidited flnancial satemets

A

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Related parties (Confinued)

The Company's related parties include:

Related parties Helationship

THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FORM B 09-DMNHN
1szued under Circular Mo, 200720 147TT-BTC
dated 21 December 2014 of Ministry of Finance

STS HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY
BRE-5024, Ground Floor, Babylon 3 Building, Mew City - M. 17
Miai Chi Tho, An Khembh Ward, Thu Duc City, Ho Chi Minh City

Visalt Joint Stock Company Asanciale

Hesng Tien Trading Company Limited Same key management members
Thanh Phat Dat Investment Business Joint Stock Company Same key management members
Board of Management, General Divector and those who haves  Key leaders

elose relationship with these members

Segment report

A basiness segment s a distinguishable component of the Company that is engiged in the production or
provision of relevant products or services, This segment |5 subject to risks and rewards that ave different
from those of other segments.

A peographical segment I3 a distinguishakle component of the Company that is engaged in the
production o provision of relevant products or services in a particular econamic environment. This
segment is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of other business segments in other
gconomic enyironments.

Segment information Is prepared and preseated in accordance with the aceounting policies applicable to
the preparation and presentation of the Company's consolidated financial satements.

CASH
Closing balance Opening balance
WHD VLI
Cash on hand o4 60,663,312 183,948,573
Biank demand deposits 8683 682357 10,064,951, 723
Taial 12,758,305 A 453 206

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (COMTINUEDM _
These notes are an infgrel port of and shautd be read I cofimetion with the pecomperping consoldated facial stafeniens

5 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

Clsing halanet______ O bl ____
Ligat ravision Fair velus Cnsl ravisinn air vakee

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WD VHD WNO WD VD WHl
1) Shorl-lerm fnangial inveslmsnts 15 314 464,816 (213,052,290)  25.490,160.000 . . -
al) Trmding socwritles (i) HFIAAG 816 (05280 25,699, 268,000 . 5 ¥
[ong Mei Rubber Comstrection Jont 3001, 356,000 - 4,531,600 008
Siock Company (CDB Code,
equivabent 10 332,000 Shares) :
Binh [oong Comstrugtion & Civil 4,250,200,010 - 13090500000
Engincering Joint Banck Campany
{RCE eode, equivalest i 1,490,000
Shares) . .
bt shares £,062,908. 806 (213,052,200 BT B .
a2} Held-te-nmafarity irvestanents S 00, 0 - . - .
Military Commencial baint Stock Bank (ii) 5,000,000, 0 - = = =
hp Lomg-term finameial imvestments 41, 100,000,000 - 47 351800,000 : - .
I el for-sasmirity FPEIBENS 4, TR0, G of 7 T92 B0 0 . - -
Fund eertificate (i) 44, 00000000 47,302 BOOLO00 . : .
Tt DAL QRS0 _ TOL06N

{1y Increase in trading securities during the year was due to new purchases.

(i) 12-month term deposits are morigaged for loans at Military Commercial Joint Stock Hank (See Mote
18}

(iii) As at 31 December 2024, the Company owns 4,500,000 fund ceriiflcaics, wywivalent to 49008 of
the tofal number of fund certificates of Vision Dynamic Investment Fund. Pursuant to Resolution of the
Board of Management No, 01/2025/EAV/HDOT-NQ of Vietnam Ecogreen Agri Joint Stock Cqmpany
dated & January 2025, the Board of Management has approved the long-term investment in fund
certificates of Vision Dynamic Investment Fund with expecied invesiment period from 2 to 3 years.

The fluctuations in provition for financial investments during the year were as follows:

Currcol yem Prior year

WM VD

Orpening balanes s "

Additional provisions 213,052,290 -

Clasing balance 113,052,290 __ = -

i, SHORT-TERM TRADE RECEIVABLES

Clsing balance Orprening bealawes

VD WND

Tan Phat TG Food and Agricultusal Products Company 35,700,000,000 -
Limited

Minh Phat Import Export Trading Service Company 34,437,976,698 -
Limited

GP Resource Company Limited 28,736,204 699
Tam Phuc Phat Food Company Limited 25,350,000,000 -
(Hhers 77459085658 101,31%,099

Tuotal 21 167055 Il.l]g l‘.li{l‘.‘i‘!!'
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S5T& HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM I3 (-DNHMN
BR-502A, Ground Floor, Babylon 3 Building, Mew City - Mo 17 Isswed under Circular Mo, 2002014 TT-BTC
Mai Chi Tho, An Khanh Ward, Thu Duc City, Ho Chi Minh City dated 22 December 2004 of Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
There otes are an fiegral pert of and showld be read tn eogivnction witk e arecampaing comsolidirted rancial slemens

1. SHORT-TERM ADYANCES TO SUPPLIERS
Closing balance Openlng balanee
WML VWD
a) Advances to related party 32, 140,040,000 "
Hoang Tien Trading Company Limited (1) 32, 140,000,000 .
b) Advances (o others (i) 4,16, 1 T3, b T3.517,667
Total 37 172,44 TASET 0T

(i} ‘The deposit for land purchase of Agriviet Agricultural Joint Stock Company (subsidiary) with
Hoang Tien Trading Company Limited (“Hoang Tien™). Up to now, Hoang Tien & still earrying out
procedures for the two parties to sign an official transfer contract.

{ii} Asat 31 December 2024, there is no debtor with a balance greater than 10% of the tatul suistanding

shorl-term advances to suppliers.
ER SHORT-TERM LOAN RECEIVABLES

Closing balance Ohpening halance
YN VHD
Galden Caju Company Limited = 15,300,000,000
hir. Cai Hoang Mghia . 5, A50.000 000
Hoang Thinh Production - Trading - Import and Export 250,000,000 B 50,000,000

Company Limited (i) _
Total @lﬂﬂﬁﬂ{lﬂ 11 0 Ok

(i} Loan recelvables under the Business Cooperation Contract Mo, 6682023 HDHTKD dawd 28
August 2023 signed between Vietnam Ecogreen Agei Joint Stock Company and Hoang Thinh
Production - Trade - Import and Export Company Limited with the amount of YD 850,000,000,
interest rate of 0% for the purpose of paying forest and land rental, paying taxes for the “Growing
rubber trees combined with management forest” prajest in Lam Dong province fo coeperate in
finding and introducing partmers and eostomers who have needs for investment, development,

explodtation and project business.

2. OTHER RECEIVABLES

Clesine halamce Opeming balance

Amouni Fraviziom Amound Pravison

VHI VWD WHD VHD

o) Short-term 45,784, 1058 = 111.851,681,282 -
Ficlnicd parky . - 1500000000 -
Mr. Tran Duy Thiea (i) - - 7,500, 00, -
(Hilsers 35,784,542.059 - 204,351 551,281 -
ke, Muven Van Thae {ii) Oy A0, 1 00 Y
#nh Huomg [mvestment Trading Limited - - | 8,960 H00000 .
Liability Company
blirae Armet Secomiies {¥ietean) Joint Siock LIS L0000 - . -
Company
Adviars . - 11, 00, D00 -
Aecred inleres| 42,108 589 - 282,081,252 .
Drepasils wd collaterl . - - -
= Mr, L Thires Huyp 7} 15, 000, 00600 - 25, 0, (MR A .
= ey 209,387 47 . 69, (0, W -
Oiiher receivables 1,X75,000 - . .
b} Lomg-term 100, 0.0 - 145357470 -
Depositr o collaten!
= (Irhers J L 00N e - 145,887,470 =
Tutal 35,804, 542058 - 211,997 568,751 2

GENERAL INFORMATION OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF ASSESSMENTS OF THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STS HOLDIMNGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM 109 DM
BE-802A, Ground Fleor, Babylon 3 Building, Mew City - Mo, 17 [zeied under Circular Mo, 20020 14TT-BTC
Mai Chi The, An Khanh Ward, Thu Duc City, Ho Chi Minh City daied 22 December 2014 of Minisiry of Finasce

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Thewee nates ae an invegral pari af and shouls be read in conjurction wil the secospaming consolidoatied faaneial sasments

% OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

(i) The amount receivable al the beginning of the year is the deposit value for the Company to buy 4 plols of
land in Hon Lay Village, Khanh Hiep Commune, Khanh Vinh District, Khanh Hoa Province with Mr.
Tran Duy Thien. However, the contract could not be continued, Mr. Thien had to retumn the depesit and
compensate for the contract vielation penalty with the value of VND 7,500,000,000 (Scc Note 28). The
deposit and coniract violation penaity were aii goliected this year.

(i} Other receivables according (o Appendix Mo, 02 attached 10 Fund Certificats ‘Transicr Comracd Mo,
051242024/ HDCN-FIF-NVT dated 26 December 2024 signed between Vietnom Ecogreen Agri Joint
Stock Company and Mr. Nguven Van Thao on transferring 4,700,000 fund certificates. After revaluating
the fair value of the fund certificates, the two parties agreed to adjust the transfer price from VND
1,000 fund cetificats to WND 9000/ fund certificate, comesponding o thiz transfer value that needs o
be returned o the company of YIND 9,400,000,000. At the date of izsuing this report, Viemam Ecogreen
Agri Joini Stock Company has recovered these amounts.

{iii} This ia the depesit velue for the Company to purchasze 3 plote of land in Ba D Willags, Khanh Rinh
Commune, Khanh Vinh Distriet, Khanh Hoa Provinee according to Deposit Contract No.
O1/HDDC/STE-LTH dated 26 Junes 2023:

- The deposit 1o receive the wansfer of land use rights from Mr. Lo Thanh Huy.

- The total areas of land that has been granted land use rights of all 3 plots of land is 45,637.9 m2.

- The Company has completed the payment of the deposit to purchase these 3 plots of land and is
negotiating a land use right transfier contrgt.,

- The deposit amount transferred to Le Thanh Hay's personal nccount is VHD 25, 000,000,000.

_ The invesment wae approend in Resnlotinn M. @ W2003/8TEMNO-HDOT dated 7 July 2023 of
the Board of Management, continuing the investment policy of Tram Huong Reserts praject.

- Due to some legal matters regarding the conversion of land use purposes, Mr. Le Thanh Huy has
submitted an application to extend the time to complete to the third quarter of 2023, Vietnam
Ecogreen Apri Joint $tock Company has accepted the application according te Official Letner
Mo. 01'CYCT/STE-LTH dated 28 February 2024,

0. PROVISION FOR SHORT-TERM DOUBTFUL DEBTS

Clnging halamce Opening balance
Orverdue Cost  Recoverable  Owerilue Cost Recoveralile
Fime ameunt time amaunt
YL WD VD YN WD WM
Linh Piwt Company  hdorethan 325,064,000 - - - -
Limited 3 years
Koperasi Puskopal More than 428,115,345 8 - =
Mabesal 3 vears
Tutal 753,279,345 - - - -
P ———m Y/ —————
The fluctuations in doubilul debis during the yvear were as follows:
Current year Prior year
WML YHD
Opening balance 5 -
Additional provicssne 753 774 345 7
Closing halance 753,279,345 =
il INVENTORIES
Closing balance Opening balunce
Cost Pravvizion Cuost Provision
YD YHD» YHD VMDD
Merchandise 116,008,053,207 - - -
Tuotal 116 053297 - - -
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BE-502A, Ground Fleor, Babylon 3 Building, Mew Cliy - Mo, 17
bai Chi Tho, An Khanh Ward, Thu Due City, Ho Chi Minh City

Pohiem= et — P

FORM B O0-DNHMN

[ssuedd under Circular Mo, 2002014 TT-BTC
dated 22 December 2014 of Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Theve moes ave an inegral part of and o be read fin conurction with te secomparing eonsolidabed firanciol sfalomnts

1. PREPAYMENTS

Closing balance

Opening balance

VMDD VHD
a) Shori-ferm TG, 320,632 3,233,333
Tooels and supplies 15,850,645 3,233,333
Others 90,470,987 s
b) Long torm 153,853 223 §10.22%, 067
Oiffice decoration and fumiture 136,437,060 461,169,117
Tools and supplizs 167,004 0%7 78,053,944
Oithers 50,412,056 £
Total ﬂlﬂlil'."ilgﬂﬁli 541!455&
13 TAXES AND AMOUNTS RECEIYABLE FROMTAYABLE TO THE STATE BUDGET
Closing balance  Recelvable during  Received during  Closing balance
the year the year
WM YHD YHD WHD
a) Receivlles
Corporate income fax (i} 2487205112 2,906,033 980 418,828 1462 -
Personal meome tax 12571478 102,150,000 118,355,560 [4.R16008
{ther taxes and fees 14,525 343 - - 14,525,343
Total Eélﬁlﬂﬁﬂ L0018, 143,980 53"-'IIIH.JJH 33,344,381
Closing balance Payable daring Ppid during  Closing balance
the year L year
b} Paynhles
walue sdded tax on demesic ponds b, T3 134 29,382,146 17,706,629 164 18,6710
Corparate ineonms tax (i} &04, 151,267 5,308,467 803 1407 185 681 4,595,433,389
Personal income tay 2,785,750 19,930,672 10, 162,259 12,554,163
Ciher inxes s fizes . 230,643,152 230,643,152 .
Total TﬂiE&lTl ﬂﬂﬁﬂi Iﬁaﬂ?ﬂﬂ igl‘!-ﬂ]ﬁEE

(i) During the year, the Company was refunded CIT from real estate fransfer under Decision No.
GATULUL 1T FHUM=RLT dated 14 Ocrober 2024 with an wmount ol VD 2,206,003, 04010,

(i) The CIT payable during the year includes an amount of YND 5,299.235,793 and YND 9,232,010,
representing an increase due o business consolidation.

GENERAL INFORMATION

OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR

STS HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY
BE-202A, Ground Fleor, Babylon 3 Building, Mew City = Mo, 17
Mai Chi Tho, An Klsash Wasd, Thu Duc City, Ho Chi Mish City

REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF ASSESSMENTS OF THE
THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

FORM B 02-DMHM

[ssuied under Cireular Mo, 200020 &TT-BTC
dated 22 December 2014 of Minisiry of Finance

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (COMTIMUEL)
TTere notes are an integrar pard of and shoald be read in conjurciion with the eccompamping consolidated fadvicial staenes

14,

15,

INCREASE, DECREASE IN TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Machinery, Modor vehicles, Total
equipment CONYEFARCES
VNI WM VMO

COST
Oipening balanee = i -
- Purchases in the year - 2,200 890, (W) 2,290 890,000
- Increass due to business 441,560,000 [, 246,862, B} 1,688,422 800
combination
- Sales and disposal - (1. 246,862 800} {1 6GE8.422,800)
Chosing balince 441, 560, [ 2,200,890, MM} 2,299, 8O0, 000
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Upening balance - - a
= Charge for the year - 280,333 182 289,333,182
= Increass due 1o busingss 441,560,000 273,862,800 715,422,800
combination
- Snles and disposal - (302,328 826) [(743,388,826)
Closing balance 441,560,000 260,867,156 260,867,156
MNET ROWOIK VATNIE
Dpening balance = = =

Closing balunce &

————————a

==
2030022844 IIMEI}ILMH

Intangible fixed assets used as collateral for loans (see Note 18) with the cost of VND 2200, 800.00{0 as

at 31 December 2024 {As at 01 January 2024: VND O),

INTAMGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

COST

Opening balance

- Increass due 1o business combination
Clecing halanoe

ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION
Opening b lamee

- Charge for the vear

- Increass due to business combiration
Closing balance

NET BOOK VALUE
Opening balance

Closing balance

at 3] December 2024 (As at 01 January 2024; YND 0),

Land use rights

VYND

37,716,126,888

— 3716136888

THL069,984
176,767 680

958,817,064

36,757,25%.134

Intangible fixed assets used as collateral for loans (sce Note 18) with the cost of VND 37,716, 126,888 as

m
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5T8 HOLDIMNGS JOINT STOCK COVMPANY FORM B i-DNHMN
BE-502A, Ground Floor, Babylon 3 Bailding, Mew City < Mo, 17 lzgued under Circular Mo, I'lIILI'IIIIEdu"T'll'-ETf'-
Miai Chi Tho, An Khanh Ward, Thu Dec City, Ho Chi Minh City dated 22 December 2014 of Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINLED)
Theve s e cant frivegreeal et afand showl be reaed i confumetion with the aecompanying consolidabed fianciol stolrments

15, LOANS AND OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES (CONTINUED)

(i This is a margin loan to buy securities at securities companies, collateral is securities purchased through
These securitles companics,

(i) Short-term loan from Military Commercial Joint Stock Bank for the purpose of supplementing working
capital and trade finance, with a limit of VD 50,000,000,000 for 12 months. Interest is stated on cach
weyiilivate of Indebitednoss, The loan @ sreured by o deposit contraot {Eee Mads 05

(i) Laan from Ho Chi Minh City Development Joint Stock Cammercial Bank under the eredit contract MNo.
31396/24MNMHDTD dated 30 October 2024, The loan is used for the purpose of supplementing working
capital, issuing L/C to serve ries production and trading activities. The crecit maintenance period is until
30 October 2027, Loan term and interest rate are specified in each certificate of indebtedness.

The loan is secured by the movigage of the land use rights and propenty attoched to land of Mr. Hoang
Thanh Long on plot Mo, 1004, map sheet No_ 14, Na. 24. N11 Street, Phu Hun Ward, Thu Duc City, Ho

Chi Minh City and separate house attached to the land use rights under the mortgage contract No.
QSDD_2474124MN HDBD dated 30 October 2024,

{iv) Loan from Military Commercial Joint Stock Bank - Gia Dinh Beanch under the credit contract T:Jn-.
214577.24.221.30450326.TD dated 29 May 2024, The loan is used for the purpose of serving nce
production and trading activities with a total fimit of VND 90 biilien, The credit maintenonee pertod is
firom the dmte of signing the contract to 25 May 2025, Loan term and inferest rate are specified in each
certificate of indehicdness.

Loans are secured by collateral:

+ Land use rights of Mr. Tran Hai Phong - General Director (Dismissed) for Fand ket No. 2594, map sheet
Mo, 20 is Vinl Thanh Trung town, Chau Pha distriet, An Giang province which are stipulated in the

mortgage contract Mo, 21496024 221 30450326 BD dated 30 May I024.

+ Land use rights and property astached to land at land plot Mo. 208, map sheet Mo, 10 in Thang Tam
Ward, Vung Tau City, Aa Rin - Vong Tau Provinee are owned by Mr. Trinh Kien Cuong.

+ Land use rights and property attached to land at Apartment No. 21,05 and 21.07, S5G Tower owned by
Mr. Hoang Thanh Long,

(¥) Loan from Vietnam Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development - Binh Phu Branch under the eredit
contract Mo, 1901-LAV-20240060 dated 26 Jume 2024, The loan is used for the purpose of
supplementing capital for agricultural business with a total limit of YND T billisn. The c:md_h
maintenance peried s from 26 June 2024 to 26 June 2025, Loan tzrm and inferest rate are specified in
ench certificate of indebledness.

The boan is secured by collateral of Mr. Tran Hai Phong - General Director (Dismissed) which is the land
use rights for land plot Mo, 38, map sheet Mo, 29 in Thang Nhat Ward, Vung Tau City and is stipulated
in the land use righis morigage contract No. 1901-LCL-202400037 dated 25 June 2024,

{vil) Loan from Ordent Commercial Joimt Stock Bank wnder the contract No. 0150°2024/HDTD-OCB-DN

dated 10 October 2024, The koan is used for the purpose of supplementing capital for rice whoelesale
business, with a woedil limit wf ¥HD 60 billion. The sredit maintenonee period is 13 monthe from 10

Owctober 2024,

The loan is secured by collateral including lind use rights, howse ownership rights and other property
attached 1o land owned by Agriviet Agricaltural Joint Stock Company at land plats No. 148, 149, 150
and 151; map sheet No. 30, Hoang Phat Residential Arca Project, Ward |, Bac Licu City (See Note 151
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18, LOANS AND ORLIGATIONS UNDER FINAMCE LEASES (CONTINUELD)

{vii)  Loan from Yietnam Technobogical and Commercial Joint Stock Bank - Tan Binh Branch under the credit
contract Mo, TBN2024 1903682/HDTD dated 28 May 2024, The loan is used for the purnpose of serving
production and business activilies with a wtal limit of VWD 3 billion, The credit maintenance period is
|2 months. Loen term and interest rate are specified for each disbursement. The loan has no collateral.

(witit  Loan from Vietnam Jaint Stock Commercial Bank for Indhsiry and Trade - Branch 11, Ho Chi Minh
City under the limit loan contract Mo, 042024-HDCVHMMNHCTMZ-AGRIVIET dated 2 February
2024, The ksan is used for the purpose of supplementing working capital to serve rice production and
business netivities of nll kinds with 2 total imit of YD 40 billien, The limit maintenance period & from
02 February 2024 o 10 Janwary 2025, Loan term and interost raie are specified in cach ceriificaie of

indebiedness,
The loan is secured by collateral:

F The entire capital coniribution and income arising from the capital contribution of (e mortgagoe al
Hoang Tien Trading Company Limited according to the capital contribution certificate Mo, 26/GCM-
HTEL dated 10 July 2024 and Business Registration Certificate Mo, 1900579825 dated 17 July 2014
issned by Ho Chi Minh City Department of Planning and Investment, the 20th amended cenificate dated
12 August 2024,

+ The entire capital contribution and income arising from the capital contribution of the mortgagor at
Hoang Tien Trading Company Limited according to the capital contribution certificate No, 24/GCN-
HTBL dared 10 July 2024 and Dusiness Reglsmadon Certlflcate Mo, 1200379523 duosd 1T July 20104
issued by Ho Chi Minh City Department of Planning and Investment, the 20th amended certificate dated
12 Aupgust 2024,

[ix} Loan from Shinhan Boank Vietnam Limited = Pho My Hung Branch - South Saigon Transaction Office
under the credit contract Wo, SHEVMN/SSG/2024-HDTD-260 dated 25 April 2024, The loan is used fo

buy a 7-seat Volkswagen CF145Z with a total loan value of YND 1.75 billion. Lean term is 60 months,
fixed Interest rate of 5.6% for the first 6 months, and fixed interest rate of 7.6% for the sext 30 months,

At the end of the fixed term, the interest rate will be adjosted every 13 maonthe ontil the end of the ban
term.

The lsan iz secured by a T-seat Volkswagen CF1458Z purchesed from the above loan source. I is
stipulated in mortpage contract Mo, SHEVN/SSG2024-HITC-260 dated 25 April 2024 {Sec Note 145

Long-term loans are repayable as fllows:

—Closing balance _ Opening balance

VD VHD

O demend or within one year 350,000,000 .
[ the secod to (ifth year inclusive 1,195,833,331

Tatal 1,545,833,331 =

Less: Amount due for settlement within 12 manths 50,000,000 -

Amount due for setilement after 12 months 1,195,833, 531 g
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1% DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
[eferred tax liahilities related to differences in révaluatlon of assets of Agrivies Agriculieral Joint Stock
Company = the subsidiary at the time of business combination as follows;
Current vear Privr year
VLD VYHD
i}pﬂlllng b lanmce b5
Increases dus to revilustion of filr value of assets at 2,446 083,574 N
subsidiaries
Nisrreson dise by inereaced denrscind i sy i A I50. 353 S3R% =
Dipcreane die to increased deprecinfion expanse durmg {50,333 34F)
the year
Inerease due 1o disposal of tangible fixed sssels during 6,235,713 -
the year
Clasing halanee Iﬂl lﬂﬂéﬂ -
2, OWNER'S EQUITY
Moventent in owner's equity
Owmer's  Retsined carmings  Nom-eoniraliing Tatal
comtribuied capital inferest
VHD YHD VHD VHD
Ohpeniing balance of prior year I87,209,020,000 1,131,766,193 - 1584H0,786,193
Profit fior e year - 3,710,752, 087 158,830,253 1,569 582,240
Contributed capitel during the year . LK, 0 00,000 10,000,000,000
Closing balases of priar year I57,200,020,000 4,M2.518.280 I,158,830.253 172,300, 568,553
(hpening balance of carrent year 257,209,020,009 o 42 515,280 I, 158,830.233 173310, 308,530
Frofil for dee poas - 22,129,980, 760 1,827,073,540 13,067,084, 300
Benefil ol non-coairalling sharehalders - . 10,777, 820.,128 10.777.620,718
imereied due bo the purchase of Agriviel
Agricutiurs Joing Stock Campany
Closing balance of curvent vear 2157,200,020.000 ITORTADMY 12,704.424.551 07 056,143,588
Charier capital

According to the 28th amended Business Registeation Certificate No. 0302563707 dated 14 January
2025, the Company's charter capital is VND 257,209,020,000. As at 31 December 2024, the charter
capital has been fully contributed as follows!

Closing halance Opening balince
Mumber of shares Rate Mumber of shares Rate
o

WIr. “Tham Minh Thuan 7 M, PR 3.0 - 0,000
hr. Bguyven Le Quang 462,000 | &Fn - 01.00%
Mz, Kim Thi Thu Yan 435,900 | .Gt - 0.0 %
Me. Nguven Van Dai - 0,005 3,050,000 12.25%
Ms. Trink Thi Thanh Truyen - 0.00r% 1,250,000 4.86%
APG Securities Joing Stock i 0.00% 1,220,000 4.74%
Company
(ither sharelolders 24,052 302 93.43% 20, 100,902 T8.15%

Tolal E!ﬂﬂim 1% 25,720,902 1 0
——
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20.

1

L

r.x |

Fl

OWNER'S EQUITY (Confinued)

Shires

Closing balance Opening balance
- Mumber of shares registered to izzue 25,720,002 23,720,902
- Mumber of shares issued 25,720,902 25,720,902
- Mumber of putstanding shares 25,720,002 25,720,902

Par value of ordinary shares is VNI 10,000 per share,

Dividends paid thiz year are VND O (prior vesar: WMD),

REFORT BY BUSIMESS FIELD AND GEOCRAPHICAL AREA

The main commercial activities such as trading rice and agricultural products generate the majority of the

Company"s revenue and profit while service activities account for an insignificant proportion of revenue
and profit. All of the Company’s main activities arise in Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam, Therefore, ihe

Company does not prepare segment reports,

REVENUE FROM GOODS SOLD AND SERVICES RENDERED

Current vear Frior year

WD VHD

Hevenue from goods sold and services rendered 4T71870,321,901 13,208,736 327
Revenue from sales of pands 471,447 897 597 (561,000,000
Revenue from service rendened | 422424304 2,647 T30, 327
Met revenue from goods sold and services rendered 47L870,321,901 13,208, 736,327

Dwuring the year, the parent company restruciured and increased the number of subsidiaries. At the same
tima, the subsidiaries successfully implemented more contracts in the agricultural sector and other related
industries, bringing in revenue ond profit and contributing to impreving the Compamy's business
efficiency. Therefore, revesue of cumrent vear fluctuated significantly compared to revenue of prior year,

COST OF GOODS SOLD AND SERYICES RENDERED

Current year Prior vear

YHD VN

Cost of sales of goods 449977 570,477 10,340,300,000
Cost of service rendered g8 284,117 139,722 202
Tatal 450,065 504 Iﬂ.dﬂ-ﬂiﬂlléﬂ

PRODUCTION COST BY MATURE

Current vear Prior year

VD WD

g materinla SR E33 05E 30,004 553
Labors 142 467,159 [, 218,242 168
Diepreciation and amartisation 1,071,403, 166 8,750,001
Chat-sourced services 4, 824,752,618 1.091,500,792
Other monetary expenses 664,349 168 266,281,031
Total B IES MG, 51 2,01 Tdl

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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25, FINANCIAL INCOME

Current year Prior year

WHD WML

Deposit and loan interest 12 191 022 543, 60, 564
Loan inferest 5,743,801, 513 2,719, 720,878
Craim from investiment liquidation - 3, 120,000,000
Gain from investment in trading securities B,502,194,845 .
Foreign cxchange gain QE2,238,044 #
Crhers 550, 000 .
Tatal 18,311,035,424 i, 185,387,442

2. FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Current year Frior year

WD VHD

Inierest expens: 5493 612388 -
Loss from investment in irading securities 18,704,740, 164 -
Foreign exchange loss 215,335 -
Reversal of provision for impairment of investments 213,052,290 -
Others 246,657,284 -
Total 24 TARIRE A6 —

iy SELLING EXPENSES, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

Cuarrent yéar Prior year
a) Selling expenses incurred during the year
Employees 229 746,488 20, 120,000
paterials and packaging 427,125,000 -
Chat-sounced services 1,601,716,103 -
Tatal 1,258 5491 20,120, HH)
b) General and administration inciired during the year
Employees 1,824 436,794 1.O5E400,144
Stationery | 35 408,968 30,204,352
Deepreciation and amortisation 1071, 403,166 B, 750,001
Taxes, fees, and charges 2, (W0, 00 5,000, M0
{ut-zourced services 3223016,515 1.091,500,752
Oihers 658,340 368 263 2801031
Tatal lﬁi"ﬁﬂiﬁliﬂﬁ 2!-155!222lm

GENERAL INFORMATION OPERATIONS INTHE YEAR ~ REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF  ASSESSMENTS OF THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT  BOARD OF DIRECTORS
STE HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM B 09-DNMHN
BRE-502A, Ground Floor, Babylon 3 Building, Mew Cily - Mo, 17 Izswed under Circalar Mo, 2060000 ATT-RTC
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNMCIAL STATEMENTS (COMNTINUEL}
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28 OTHER INCOME

Current year Prior year

VMY WHD

Gain from disposal of assets 18,000 {=1k 8,750,001

Income from breach of contract (i) 21,0145 636,274 .
Cain from cheap purchases (i) 3,889,103,693
Others 24,931,050

Total 25,077671,017 8,750,001

(i} Income Trom penaliies for breach of contract with Mr, ‘Tran Duy Thien and Ach Huong

[mvestenent Trading Limited Liability Compamy:

- Mr. Tran Duy Thien: This is penalty for braach of contract with Mr, Tran Duy Thien regarding
the deposit for the Company w buy 04 phots of lamd in Hon Ley ¥illags, Khanh Higr Cuosmmeane,

Khanh Vinh District, Khanh Hoa Province with the amount of YN 7,500,000,000 (See Maote
.

= Anh Hugng Investment Trading Limited Liability Company [“Anh Haong™):

a. Investment cooperation contract Mo, 012 HDHTDT/STE-AH dated 24 May 2023 bebwesn
Vietnam Ecogreen Agri Joint Stock Company and Anh Huong to cooperate in acquiring the rice
production factory aystem in Can The Caty.

However, sccording to Report Mo, 012024 TMSTRHDOT-BC dated 19 February 2024,
Viemam Ecogreen Agri Joint Steck Company and Anh Huong determined that (he projec o
purchase Huu Thanh rice factory was unsuccessful because Anh Huong had difficulties in
negotiating the purchase of the rice factory, Therefore, the two partics decided to liquidate the
contract and retum the entire amount received plus contract penaliies.

Om 25 March 2024, Vietnam Fcogreen Agri loint Stock Company wnd Anh Huong gigned the
Minutes of liquidation of investment cooperation contract Mo, 25032024/ TMSTE-AH on the
fermination of cooperation contract Mo, 012023/ HDHTDT/STE-AH and Anh Huong agreed to
retwrm an amount of WYIND 104, 000,000,000 to the Company. During the year, Vietnam Ecogreen

Agri Toint Stock Company collected all principal snd interest for breach of confract (interest

LR LLMIERE SELipal

value is VD 9473502, 575).

b. Investment cooperation contract Mo, (22023HDHTDT/STE-AH dated 24 May 2023
hetween Vienam Feogreen Aprl Joint Stock Company and Anh Huong to cooperate in investing
and owning a kaoln mine in Binh Phuoc province.

Om 22 February 2024, Vietram Ecogreen Agri Joint Stock Company nnd Ank Heong signed the
Minutes of liquidation of invesiment cooperation coniract Mo, 22022024 TMSTE-AH on the
termination of cooperation contract Mo, 022023/ HDHTDT/STE-AH and Anh Huong agreed 1o

roturn an amouet of YMND T3 000000000 1o e Company, During the vear, Yieinam Ecogreen

A gL A R B

Agri Joint Stock Company collected all principal and interest for breach of contract {interest
valoz is YD 4,172, 133,69%).

{ii) See Mote 3 - Business combination transactions,

9. OTHER EXPENSES

Current year Prior vear

YHD VHD

Penalty for late payment of tax |, 925,052 140,693,517
Expenses from disposal of nssets 2,697,337 =
Others 26,216,583 5,285,207

Tuotal ;!hg&ﬁl 1,445,978,T14
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b, CURRENT CORPORATE INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Current year Prior ycar

VYRD WD

5TE Holdings Joint Stock Company 2,012,06%223 537,792 697

Vietnam Ecopreen Agri Joint Stock Company [LEIR.040,014 To4,151,267

Agriviet Agricultural Joint Stock Company 1,908,980, 193 &

Emoving Company Limited Al 14T 346 -

Total current corporate icome tax expense 5,200.235,793 1,311,943 964

] B BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

Current year Frior year

WD WD

Accounting profit afier corporate income tax of the Parent 22,139 940,769 3,710,.752.047

Company's shareholders

Profit for calculation of basic eamings per share 22,139,980,769 3,710,752,087
Weight average number of ouistanding ordinary shares in 25,720,902 23,720,902
the year

Bl H_-l

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Capital risk management

The Company manages its capital to cnsure that the Company will be able o continue as a going concerm
while maximising the retum to sharcholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance,

The capital structure of the Company consists of owner's capital, and retained earings.
Crearing readio

The gearing ratio of the Company as at the balance sheet date was as follows:

Closing balance COpening balance

WM VHD

Borrowings 173,254,206,7T62 =

Less: Cash and cash equivalents 12,758,365, 660 39,453 880, 2%

et deld [ 60,495,931 003 =

Egquity 307,056,143 580 272310368,533

Med dehit to equily ratio .52 004
Significant accounting policies

[retails of the significant accounting policies and methods adeopted (including the criteria for recognition,
the bases of measurement, and the bases for recognition of income and expenses) for each class of
financial assets and financizl liahilities are disclosed in Note 3,

GENERAL INFORMATION
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BB-502A, Ground Floor, Babylon 3 Building, New City - No. 17
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LT

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUELDY)

Categories of financial instruments

Carrying smounds Fair valme
Closing balance ~ Opening balance  Closing balance  Opening balance
(Restabed ) { Kestated)
VND VND VND VNI
Financinl assets

Cash 12,758,345, 660 30, 453 R80 296 12,758, 35 a0 39,453 380 2%
Tradirg securitics 20514464 816 . . 5
Trade and ather receivables 212,147.821,644 179228012911  212,147821.644 179228012911
Loan receivables B50,000, 000 21 400,000,000 B30, 001,000 20, 600,000,000
Drepasits 300,987 470 T.714, 587 470 39,987.470 7,714 BT ATD
Finmncinl invealmenta 5,000, 004, OO - i, 0, 0601 -
Todal Iﬂ&i”ﬂgﬂ' H?!‘J'!illﬁﬂ'&'” EEH“'-’EHT*‘{-’“ HTIEEETT

Finanezial lizhilities
CBosrowings [73,254,296,762 173,254,196, 761 -
Trade and other payables 24 303,700,059 3090612 14,303, 700,039 73,95940,612
Accrued expenses fi 16,326,200 130,000,000 66,326,200 I 50,000, 00
Tatal 198,174.323,001 203,999,612 _ 198,174.323.001 ’."'IJEIFHIEII

The Company determines the fair value of financial assets and financial ligbilities &l the balance sheet
date as stated in Mote 3 because there & no comprehensive puidance under Circular No. ZI0Q200/TT-
BTC issued by the Minisiry of Flnance on 6 November 2009 (*Circular 210") and olher relevant
prevailing regulations to determine fair value of these financial assets and liabilities, While Circular 210
refiers to the application of Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (*IFRS™) on presentation and

disclosures of financial instruments, it did not adopt the equivalent guidance for the recognition and
measurement of Mnangial innlanents, including applisation of feir value, in seoordance with IFRS.

Financial risk management ohjectives

The Company hes sei up risk management syslem 10 identl : :
Company and designed control palicies and procedures to manage these risks at an acceptable lovel. Risk
management system is reviewed on a regular basis to reflect changes in market conditions and the

Company’s operalions.

idaniifir amd scessc tha wicke svnneced ha Bl
iy " h

i
SiEd MaalOa Wi Siead wophoaes

Financial risks include market risk (including interest rate risk, share price risk and commadity price
risk), credit risk and liquidity nisk

Miarker rlsk
The Company’s activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes in inteves! rates and share
due to the lack of active market for the rading

prices. The Company doos not hedge these risk exposures

aciivilies of fnancial instromensls,

Imterest rivle Flik management

The Company has significant interest rate risks arising from inferest bearing loans -.v_hi.r:ll are arranged.
The risk is managed by the Company by maintaining an appropriate level of bormowings and analysing
markel competition to enjoy favourable interest rates from apprepriate lenders.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

121



122

‘7 §18 ANNUAL REPORT 2024 |

WITH THE TIMES

FORM B 09-DMNHN
Izsued under Circular Mo, 200030 [ 4TT-RTC
dated 22 December 2014 of Ministry of Finance

S5T8 HOLDNGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY
BR-5024A, Ground Floor, Babylon 3 Bulldivg, Mew City - Mo, 17
Mni Chi Tha, An Khanh Ward, Thu Duc City, Ho Chi Minh City

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These poiey are an infegren part of and shovdd be recd in comfumction with She aocomparying corsoliaaed fTnacio! soteient

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
Shore price risk managenment

Shares held by the Company are affected by markel risks arising from the uncertainly aboul futere prices
of such shares. The Compsmy manages this risk exposure by sstting up investment limits. The
Company's Board of Managemeni alse assesses and approves decisions on share investiments such as
operating industry, investess,

The Company is also exposed to equity price risks arising from investments o subsidiaries and
aseociates. The Company's Board of Management asseases and approves decisions on investroents in
subsidinries and nssociates such as operating industry, investees, ctc. Investments in subsidiares and
associates are held for long-term sirategic invesiments rather than frading purposes. The Company does
nod lave intention to trsde these myvestments in the foreseesble future.

Camadity price risk managemant

The Company purchases materials, commodities from local and foreign suppliecs Tor busingss purpose,
Therefore, the Company is exposed to the rigk of changes in salling prices of materials, commodities,

Credif pivk

Credit risk refers to the risk that eounterparty will default an g confractual obligation: vesulting in
financial loss to the Company. The Company has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk
iz monitared on an on-going basis, The Company does not have any significant credit risk exposure to
any counterparty becase receivables consist of a large namber of customers, spremd across diverss
indusiries and geagraphical areas,

Ligaddley risk manvagerment

The purpose of liquidity risk management is to ensure the availability of funds 10 meet present and future
financial obligations. Liguidity is also managed by ensuring that the excess of maturing liabilities over
maturing asses in any period i kKept o manageable levels relative o the amount of Tands that the
Company believes can generate within that pericd. The Company policy is to regalarly monitor curvent
and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that the Company maintaing sulficient reserves of cash,
borrowings and adequate commified finding from its sharcholders to meet its liquidity requirements in
the short and keagar erm.

The follewing table detsils the Company’s remaining contractual maturity fior its non-dervative financial

assets and financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up based on
the undiscounrsd cash Mows of Mnancial azsers and undlscounied cash Nows of Mnamcial Hakloes based

o the aarliest date an which the {_‘.n:rmpnn:,l cim b rnquired b pary. The melesion of infermalion an noRs
derivative financial assets is nac in order to understand the Company’s liquidity risk management
s (he liquidity is managed on a ned asset and lability basis.
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FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUETD)

Closing halanee

Financial assels

Cash

Trading securhiles

Trade and other receivables
Loan receivables

Deposits

Financial imvestmenis

Totnl
Financial Uabilivies

Obligations under finance leasas

Trade and other pavables
Accried expenses
Taial

Met liguididy gap

Opening balanee
Financial assets

Cash

Trade snd other receivables

Loan receivahles
Dropusits

Total
Financial lkabdlities

Monda sod cillas ezl
AL @ D PRy En
Accrued expenses
Total

|
L=

Met liguidity pap

Less than 1 year From 1 1o 5 years Total
WM VMDD VNI

12,758,365 664 - |2,758,305, 664
20,3 14364, 814 i Z0.3 14 A0E 8 0
21147821 644 - 212,147,821 644
B0, 000, 00 - B 50,000 (WK
200,987 4T0 110,000,000 319,987 AT0
5,000,000,000 - 5,000, 000,000
251,260,639, 399 1 10,0k, a00 251, 300,639,.589
172,058,463 431 [,195,833,311 173,354 206 762
24,303, 700,039 - 24,303, 700,039
616,326,200 - 16,326,200
196,5978,480.670 1,195.833,331 198,174, 323,001
5 L9920 1 #3331 53,216,316,598
Less than 1 vear From 1 o 5 vears Tutal
WND WND WD

35,453 B80.2% 39453 880,2%
179228 012911 179,228,002,91
21,600,000 (00 . 21,600,000, s
T S8 000000 145,967 &7 T 714,267 470
247,850 893,207 145,987 AT0 247 9006, 880,677
73,999.612 T3,000.412

1 30,000,000 | 340,000,004
203999612 - 203,979,612
— LATAHO350S _I4SORTAT0 __ 247.700RR1AGS

The General Director assessed the liquidity risk at low level. The General Director believes that the
Company will be able to generate sufficient funds to meet its financial obligations as and when they lall

due.
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313 TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the year, in addition to the batances with related parties as stated in Notes 7, % and 20, the

Company ako entered into significant transaciions with its related partics as follows;

Current year Prior year
YD VD
Heang Tien Trading Company Limited
Advances for purchese of goods 32, 140,000,000

Mr. Tran Quoec Toan - Chairman of the Audit Committee/Independent member

Purchase of Tund cerificates 1,800,000,000

Payment for purchase of fund certificates 1,300 000,000

Mr, Tran Hai Phoog - General DNrecior (Dismissed)

Advonces for purchose of goods 13,600 000,000 -
Refund for purchase of goods 13,600, 000,000

Remunertion paid to the Board of Managemen, Board of Supervisors, Audit Committee, Chief

Accountant and Cieneral Director during the year is as follows:

_ha, Full name Puition Carvent yesr Frier year
WHD WHD
| Mr. Hguyes Von Hoeng (e Chairsan <F OO 128, 300,080 T3 D00
M peyen}

I Mr. Kguyes Von Bink Chairman el BOM ([Hsmissed) 30100000
3 ML Yuig Cam Meag Chairssan of BOR (Dismissed) 54000 Do
4 Me Devid Cam Han Qg Wice Chatman of BOM {Dismisied ) - 1 5 0000
5 Mr.Tran Hai Phong Gepieral Dreelor (Dismiszed) M, TR 609 -
f  Mr. Than Mizh Thar Generl Director {[ismissed) - Member of ROM L2l,217.3%1 BE 000000
7 Mr. Hguyen Yam Dai Member of BOMienersl Divecior {Dismdssed) . i LD
B Me Dink Thi Hom Vs Bembar ool BOM e poty Generol Divector (Miemieeed) - 0000 N
¥ Mr. Hata Knjiro Member of BOM LRURLE B 10000
It Ms Hearg Thi Thanh B Member of B0 (Dismisssd) . 27 100000
il Mr. Dom The Tomm Independest member of BOMPemher of Asdit Commilics 36,000 £ 1 B.005 a0
17 Mr. Pham Pl Mpepen Independeai member o T 12,10 00000 =
11 M Heaeg Thi Thanh Hea  Independenl member of BOM [Demissed) . F0nao0
4 Mr. Nguyen Ton Viet Independest mwnber of BOM [Demized) E7.000.000
15 Mr. Nguyo Teen Man Independeal saiibee of BOM (DEsmissed) - 27000000
14 Mr Npiwes D Tang Chniresan of At Crmmitiss « Indepemden member of BOM 18,000 000 | EDfan
I7 M o Thi Huoeg Lan HeadMember of Sppervisony Boarnd (Dismised) . 21000000
IF  Ms Cai Kim Tha Head of Supervinry Board (Disnissed) ek 11 11
1% M3, Tran Thi Thom Mermber of Superyisory Board (Dismissad) £00000
20 Ms Hipnh Thi Theo Suoag  Member of Suparvisory Boasd (Dismissed) SO0
21 Mr. Nguyes Le Oeang Member of Suparvisory Boasd (Dismlssed) 5,000,000
21 Ms, Phan Thi Anh Phoeg Chiel’ Aceoustani 117,500,000 WETHEAN
Tatal Ellg ?Slﬁ!ﬂ

Judl, OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
Current yenr Frior vear
WD WHD
Minimum operating lease recorded in the income 495,000,000 -

statement for the year

Agriviet Agricultural Joint Stock Company - 2 subsidiary rents an office building with o toal pres of 385
m2 at Mo, 69, Steeet 7, An Phu = An Khank Urban area, Thu Duc City, Ho Chi Minh City with the rental
charge of VHND 53,000,000 month. The lease term is from 10 March 2024 to @ March 2027.

OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF ASSESSMENTS OF THE

THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STE HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY
RB-502A, Ground Fleor, Babylon 3 Building, Mew City - Mo, 17
Mini Chi Tho, An Khanh Ward, Thu Duc City, Ho Chi Minh City

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUEL)
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M. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

FORM B 09=DMN TN
Iesued under Circulor Mo, 2N W TT-BTC
dated 22 December 20014 of Ministry of Financo

As at 31 December 2024, the Company has non-cancelable operating lease commitments with paymenl
schedules as follows:

Closing halance Chpening halance

VR YR
O dgrpand wr widbiin vne poar 0, 00, 000 -
In the second year w0 (R0, 000 -
In the third to fifth vear inclusive 165 (00,000 -
Total 1,485 (MM, 000 -
Less: Amount due For ssiilement within 12 months G0 0D, 000 -

Amponnl due for settlement after 12 monihs B25 (MM, 000 -

35 SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Supplementol non-cash disclosures

Interest eamed, dividends and profits received during the year exclude the accrued interest of VND
42,109,589 as at 31 December 2024 (as at 01 January 2024: VWD 282,681,282). Therefore, changes in
pecounts receivable hove been ndjusted by the same amount.

Interest paid during the year axclude the anticipated interest of VMD 380,808,118 as at 31 December
2024 (as at 01 January 2024; VND 0). Therefore, changes in accounts payable have been adjustied by the
EAMIG ATNOUnL.

Proceeds from sale, disposal of tangible fixed assels during the year exclude an amount of VMD
973,000,000 which are dispesal of fised assats not yet collected as at 31 December 2024 {(as at 0
January 2024:WHD 0). Therefore, changes in accounts receivable have besn adjusted by the same

e

l'n"-‘k_,/ il

Phan Thi Anh Fhung
Proparee/Chief Accountant

General Drirecior
Ha Chi Mink City, 14 Febrivary 2025

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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ST8 HOLDINGS JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Tel: (028) 88818888 Fax: (028) 6262 6777
Address: BB-S02A, Ground Floor, Commercial Area, Babylon 3 Building,
New City Apartment — No. 17 Mai Chi Tho Street, Quarter 7, An Khanh
Ward, Thu Duc City, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietham
Website: www.st8.vn - Email: info@st8.vn
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